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PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Bank are the provision of banking,
financial and other related services. The principal activities of
the subsidiaries are shown in Note 25 to the accounts.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

(b)

Basis of preparation

The accounts have been prepared under the historical
cost convention as modified by the revaluation of certain
bank premises and properties, and investments in
securities, and in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and comply with
Statements of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants
(“HKSA").

In the current year, the Group has adopted the following
SSAPs issued by the HKSA which are effective for
accounting periods commencing on or after 1st January
2003:

SSAP 12 Income taxes

SSAP 34 (revised) Employee benefits

The changes to the Group’s accounting policies and the
effect of adopting these new policies are set out in the
following paragraphs.

Consolidation

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the
Bank and its subsidiaries made up to 31st December.
Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Group controls
the composition of the Board of Directors, controls more
than half of the voting power or holds more than half of
the issued share capital. The results of subsidiaries
acquired or disposed of during the year are included in
the consolidated profit and loss account from the effective
date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances
within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents
the difference between the proceeds of the sale and the
Group'’s share of its net assets together with any goodwill
or negative goodwill taken to reserves and which was not
previously charged or recognised in the consolidated profit
and loss account.

In the Bank’s balance sheet the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Bank on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.
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2  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Associated companies

An associated company is a company, not being a
subsidiary, in which an equity interest is held for the long
term and significant influence is exercised in its
management.

The consolidated profit and loss account includes the
Group’s share of the results of the associated companies
for the year. The consolidated balance sheet includes the
Group’s share of the net assets of the associated
companies including goodwill (net of accumulated
amortisation) on acquisition.

In the Bank’s balance sheet the investments in associated
companies are stated at cost less provision for impairment
losses. The results of the associated companies are
accounted for by the Bank on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.

Equity accounting is discontinued when the carrying
amount of the investment in an associated company
reaches zero, unless the Group has incurred obligations
or guaranteed obligations in respect of the associated
company.

Revenue recognition

Interest income is recognised in the profit and loss account
as it accrues, except in the case of doubtful debts where
interest is credited to a suspense account which is netted
in the balance sheet against the relevant balances.

Fees and commission income are recognised when
earned, unless they relate to transactions involving an
interest rate risk or other risks which extend beyond the
current period, in which case they are amortised over the
relevant period.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

Advances to customers, banks and other financial
institutions

Advances to customers, banks and other financial
institutions are reported on the balance sheet at the
principal amount outstanding net of provisions for bad
and doubtful debts. Advances to banks and other financial
institutions include placements with banks and other
financial institutions for more than one year. Cash rebates
granted in relation to residential mortgage loans are
capitalised and amortised on a straight-line basis over
the prepayment penalty period not exceeding three years.

All advances are recognised when cash is advanced to
borrowers.

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited B T#&$R1T (GEM) BRA R

Annual Report 2003 —ZZT =FF3R

6/



63

BEB KM
Notes to the Accounts

HE_ZZ=F+_A=1+—RHILFE
For the year ended 31st December 2003

2 FEEHEEXE®@

()

(g)

(h)

RIEIRBE
BEEHREEGT2ENDAER
RE BHZEREHERE -EF
eRERBREZEERBEHER
BT - SHREMERR R
REEZREBERERANATER
FEE o B AT SR
QRSB ATREEE 2 BBKT
ﬁ$%§2§ﬂ%ﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁmz
BRI AR 1F B

$%EW%%%%%W£@IE@
Al A% BT R RERE
%°§mzﬂﬁ$§@ﬁ%ﬁA§
AL D RN B BRI AR A -
“ﬁZ%EﬁE%fEKEZﬁ%
EPA

BESh - RBITMERBERER R
BES MEH—REBER - W
ABEINMEETRZEPELHZE
RRBR - B EMELNIME
EFBAECERAEERZER
BN TEHEE - SER—REE
SHURBEEBERE [BEREEME
BIREEREIRHE -

MEBWEIER - BIMEERER
B -

[ 4 )
BRREEBRAESRNEEE
B BER ﬁ%@ﬁgmﬁ%é

FRET RN Jﬁ”ﬁ‘%ﬁﬁ”ﬁi BEE
R BHEESIELRE

I E
M%%E$ﬁmm§% BHIER 5
EACZERRE - REZ B LINE
mﬁZf%éF&EﬁW&%l
CERME  FIEAMBRE =5t
ANBEEX -

ASNED R 2 Bt E AR EERE
RIEFEBEAZEXRBRE  MEER
A PHEXRBRE  fEL
BEE S ZREIIERBEDAR -

2

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

)

(g)

(h)

Provisions for bad and doubtful debts

Provisions are made against specific loans and advances
as and when the Directors have doubts on the ultimate
recoverability of principal or interest in full. Specific
provision is made to reduce the carrying value of the asset,
net of any collateral, to the expected net realisable value
based on the Directors’ assessment of the potential losses
on those identified loans and advances on a case-by-case
basis. Where it is not possible to reliably estimate the loss,
the Group applies pre-determined provisioning levels to
the unsecured portion of loans and advances based on
the Group’s loan classification procedures.

The Group internally classifies loans and advances into
five main categories: pass, special mention, substandard,
doubtful and loss. The classification of loans and advances
is largely based on the assessment of the borrower’s
capacity to repay and on the degree of doubt about the
collectibility of interest and/or principal. The periods that
payments of interest and/or principal have been overdue
are also taken into account when classifying the loans
and advances.

In addition, amounts have been set aside as a general
provision for bad and doubtful debts. For loans and
advances to customers with external credit ratings,
probabilities of default based on the external credit rating
to which the borrowers belong and expected losses of
these borrowers are considered when making general
provision. Both specific and general provisions are
deducted from “Advances and other accounts” and
“Trade bills” in the balance sheet.

When there is no realistic prospect of recovery, the
outstanding debt is written off.

Repossessed assets

Assets acquired by repossession of collateral for realisation
continue to be reported as advances. Provision is made
on the shortfall between the expected sales proceeds from
realisation of the repossessed assets and the outstanding
advances.

Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies at
the balance sheet date are translated at rates of exchange
ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences
arising in these cases are dealt with in the profit and loss
account.

The balance sheet of an associated company expressed
in foreign currencies is translated at the rates of exchange
ruling at the balance sheet date whilst the profit and loss
account is translated at an average rate for the period.
Exchange differences are dealt with as a movement in
reserves.
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HE-_ZZ=-F+_A=+—RHULEFE
For the year ended 31st December 2003

2  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i) Fixed assets

()

(ii)

(iii)

Bank premises and properties

Bank premises and properties are stated at cost or
valuation less accumulated impairment losses and
depreciation calculated to write off the assets over
their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis
as follows:

Leasehold land Unexpired terms of the lease

Buildings Lesser of period of lease and
50 years
Leasehold 10 years
improvements

Effective 31st December 1994, no further
revaluations of bank premises and properties have
been carried out. The Group places reliance on
paragraph 80 of SSAP 17 which provides exemption
from the need to make regular revaluations of bank
premises and properties when prior revaluations
were made on or before 30th September 1995.

Furniture and equipment

Furniture and equipment is stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses and depreciation
calculated to write off the assets on a straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives of between 4
and 10 years.

Impairment and gain or loss on disposal of fixed
assets

At each balance sheet date, both internal and
external sources of information are considered to
assess whether there is any indication that bank
premises and properties, and furniture and
equipment are impaired. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated and where relevant, an impairment loss
is recognised to reduce the asset to its recoverable
amount. Such impairment losses are recognised in
the profit and loss account except where the asset
is carried at valuation and the impairment loss does
not exceed the revaluation surplus for that same
asset, in which case it is treated as a revaluation
decrease.

The gain or loss on disposal of a fixed asset is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is
recognised in the profit and loss account. Any
revaluation reserve balance remaining attributable
to the relevant asset is transferred to retained
earnings and is shown as a movement in reserves.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(j) Investments in securities

(i) Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity securities are dated debt securities
which the Group has the expressed intention and
ability to hold to maturity. These securities are stated
at cost adjusted for the amortisation of premiums
or discounts arising on acquisition over the periods
to maturity, less provision for diminution in their
value other than temporary. Provisions are made
for the amount of the carrying value which the Group
does not expect to recover and are recognised as
an expense in the profit and loss account as they

arise.

The amortisation of premiums and discounts arising
on acquisition of dated debt securities is included
as part of interest income and interest expense.
Profits or losses on realisation of held-to-maturity
securities are accounted for in the profit and loss

account as they arise.

(i) Trading securities

Trading securities are securities which were
acquired for the purpose of generating a profit from
short-term fluctuations in price and are stated at
fair value. Fair value represents the quoted market
price for securities that are actively traded in a liquid
market. For securities which are not actively traded
or are unlisted, fair value is estimated by way of
various pricing techniques including discounted

cash flow and dividend yield analyses.

Changes in fair value of trading securities are
recognised in the profit and loss account as they
arise. Profits and losses on disposal of trading
securities, representing the difference between the
net sales proceeds and the carrying amounts, are
recognised in the profit and loss account as they

arise.

(iii)  Non-trading securities

Non-trading securities include debt securities held
for liquidity purposes which are held primarily to
maintain the liquidity ratio as defined in the Fourth
Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and
other debt and equity securities which are not held
for trading purposes. Non-trading securities are
stated at fair value on the balance sheet. Fair value
represents the quoted market price for securities
that are actively traded in a liquid market. For
securities which are not actively traded or are
unlisted, fair value is estimated by way of various
pricing techniques including discounted cash flow

and dividend yield analyses.
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For the year ended 31st December 2003

2  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

()

Investments in securities (continued)

(i) Non-trading securities (continued)

Changes in fair value of non-trading securities are
recognised in the investment revaluation reserve
until the security is sold, or is determined to be
impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss
representing the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
security, together with any surplus/deficit transferred
from the investment revaluation reserve, is dealt with
in the profit and loss account.

(k) Goodwill

U]

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition
over the fair value of the Group’s share of the net assets
of the acquired subsidiary and associated company at
the date of acquisition.

Goodwill is amortised on a straight-line basis over its
estimated useful life not exceeding 20 years.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is recognised in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
in the accounts. Taxation rates enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date are used to determine
deferred taxation.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised on temporary
differences arising from depreciation of fixed assets,
revaluation of properties and revaluation of investments
in non-trading securities, except where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary difference can be controlled
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

In the prior year, deferred taxation was accounted for at
the current taxation rate in respect of timing differences
between profit as computed for taxation purposes and
profit as stated in the accounts to the extent that a liability
or an asset was expected to be payable or recoverable in
the foreseeable future. The adoption of the new SSAP 12
represents a change in accounting policy, which has been
applied retrospectively so that the comparatives presented
have been restated to conform to the changed policy.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

0}

(m)

Deferred taxation (continued)

As detailed in Note 34 to the accounts, opening reserves
at 1st January 2002 and 2003 have been reduced by
HK$54,515,000 and HK$44,433,000 respectively which
represent the unrecognised net deferred tax liabilities.
This change has resulted in an increase in deferred tax
assets and deferred tax liabilities at 31st December 2002
by HK$29,103,000 and HK$73,536,000 respectively. The
profit and amount credited to equity for the year ended
31st December 2002 have been reduced by
HK$7,794,000 and increased by HK$17,876,000
respectively.

Finance and operating leases

(i) Finance leases and hire purchase contracts

The amounts due from customers in respect of hire
purchase contracts and finance leases are included
in “Advances and other accounts” in the balance
sheet at the amounts of net investments, which
represent the total rentals receivable under hire
purchase contracts and finance leases less
unearned finance income. Finance income implicit
in the rentals receivable less loan origination costs
is credited to the profit and loss account over the
hire period or the lease period as appropriate so as
to produce an approximately constant periodic rate
of return on the net investment for each accounting
period. Dealer commission paid for hire purchase
contracts or finance leases is amortised on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the leases.

(i)  Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Rentals
applicable to such operating leases net of any
incentives received from the lessor are charged to
the profit and loss account on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

Where the Group or the Bank is a lessor under
operating leases, assets leased out are included in
“Fixed assets” in the balance sheet. They are
depreciated over their expected useful lives on a
basis consistent with similar owned fixed assets.
Rental income (net of any incentives given to
lessees) is recognised on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n) Off-balance sheet financial instruments

Off-balance sheet financial instruments include
derivatives, such as futures, forwards, swaps, options and
other transactions undertaken by the Group in the foreign
exchange, interest rate, equity and other markets. The
accounting for these instruments is dependent upon
whether the transactions are undertaken for trading
purposes or to hedge risk.

Derivative financial instruments other than those
transacted to hedge risk are deemed to be held for trading
purposes.

Transactions undertaken for trading purposes are re-
measured to their fair value. Fair values are obtained
periodically from various sources, including quoted market
prices, discounted cash flow models and option pricing
models as appropriate. The gain or loss arising is
recognised in the profit and loss account.

Unrealised gains on trading derivatives which are marked
to market are included in “Advances and other accounts”.
Unrealised losses on transactions which are marked to
market are included in “Other accounts and provisions”.

On the date a derivative contract is entered into, the Group
may designate certain derivative transactions as hedges.
Derivatives are classified as a hedge when the following
criteria are met:

(i)  formal documentation of the hedging instrument,
hedged item, and hedging relationship is prepared;
and

(i)  the hedge is documented showing that it is expected
to be highly effective in reducing the price or interest
rate risk in the hedged item throughout the reporting
period.

Transactions designated as hedges are valued on an
equivalent basis to the assets, liabilities or net positions
that they are hedging. Any profit or loss is recognised in
the profit and loss account on the same basis as that
arising from the related assets, liabilities or net positions.

If the derivative transaction no longer meets the criteria
for a hedge set out above, the derivative is deemed to be
held for trading purposes and is accounted for as set out
above.

Derivative transactions are offset only when the Group
has the ability to insist on net settlement such as by means
of entering into a master netting agreement or other legally
enforceable arrangements. Any right to insist on a net
settlement that is contingent is only taken into account
when the Group is able to enforce net settlement in all
situations of default by the other party or parties including
insolvency of any parties to the contract, and the ability
to insist on a net settlement is assured beyond doubt.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

(0)

(p)

Off-balance sheet financial instruments (continued)
Derivative transactions are not offset unless the related
settlement currencies are the same, or are denominated
in freely convertible currencies for which quoted exchange
rates are available in an active market.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events,
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the
amount can be made.

Provision is made when it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will arise and the amounts can be
reliably estimated.

Employee henefits

(i) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and long
service leave are recognised when they accrue to
employees. An accrual is made for the estimated
liability for annual leave and long-service leave as a
result of services rendered by employees up to the
balance sheet date.

(i) Pension obligations

The Group operates a defined contribution
retirement scheme under the Occupational
Retirement Schemes Ordinance (the “ORSO
Scheme”) and another defined contribution
retirement scheme under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance (the “MPF Scheme”) for
those employees of the Group who are eligible and
have elected to participate in the schemes. The
Group’s contributions to the ORSO Scheme are
made based on a percentage of the eligible
employees’ basic salaries and those made to the
MPF Scheme are made based on a percentage of
the eligible employees’ relevant income as defined
in the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance. These contributions are expensed as
incurred and are reduced by contributions forfeited
by those employees of the Group who leave the
schemes prior to vesting fully in the contributions.
The assets of the schemes are held separately from
those of the Group in independently administered
funds.
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Notes to the Accounts

HE-_ZZ=-F+_A=+—RHULEFE
For the year ended 31st December 2003

2  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(q) Segment reporting

(r

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
that is engaged either in providing services (business
segment) or in providing services within a particular
economic environment (geographical segment), which is
subject to risks and rewards that are different from those
of other segments. Segments with a majority of revenue
earned from services provided to external customers and
whose revenue, results or assets are 10 per cent or more
of all the segments are reported separately.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting
the Group has determined that business segments be
presented as the primary reporting format and
geographical as the secondary reporting format.

Transactions between the business segments are on
normal commercial terms and conditions. Funds are
ordinarily reallocated between segments, resulting in
funding cost transfers disclosed in operating income.
Interest charged for these funds is based on the Group’s
funding cost. There are no other material items of income
or expense between the business segments. Segment
assets and liabilities comprise operating assets and
liabilities, being the majority of the balance sheet but
excluding taxation.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred
during the year to acquire segment assets (both tangible
and intangible) that are expected to be used for more
than one financial year.

Descriptions of business and geographical segments are
set out in Note 37.

Contingent liahilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because it
is not probable that an outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the accounts. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable,
it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from
past events and whose existence will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed
in the notes to the accounts when an inflow of economic
benefits is probable. When inflow is virtually certain, an
asset is recognised.
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B A BRI E 75 5 F 2.466,374,0008
T(ZTT=F 389695000,%75) Hrh
199,140,000/ Lok g LR E ©

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s) Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise balances with less
than three months’ maturity from the date of acquisition
including cash, balances with banks and other financial
institutions, treasury bills, other eligible bills and
certificates of deposit.

(t) Related parties
For the purposes of these accounts, parties are considered
to be related to the Group if the Group has the ability,
directly or indirectly, to control the parties or exercise
significant influence over the parties in making financial
or operating decisions, or vice versa, or where the Group
and the parties are subject to common control or common
significant influence. Related parties may be individuals
or other entities.

INTEREST INCOME

Interest income includes interest from investments in securities
amounting HK$466,374,000 (2002: HK$389,695,000) of
which HK$199,140,000 is earned from listed investments.

4 HEEWA 4  OTHER OPERATING INCOME

2003 2002
FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
& RAESWA Fees and commission income 264,833 331,631
B IRERAESH Less: Fees and commission expense (2,620) (2,363)
FUE RASKRA Net fees and commission income 262,213 329,268
INER S FRE Net gain from foreign exchange activities 9,787 8,233
BEEBEHFNRSFRE Net gain from trading securities 1,353 2,271

TEFH 2 IRBIA Dividend income from investments in securities
— W& — Listed investments 3,401 6,299
—JFELMEE — Unlisted investments 4,451 1,678
EAih Others 40,135 42,983
321,340 390,732

REBBET—BEESFRS  EHH
P—RAEBEATELRABANES
BRABLE - ABLENEARERS
BEEME  WBBRRBEITVEILZR
55&3%,!@\%,3;@*%%;&%%:%@&% HE
BMARNEBZREER - RZTT=F
+=—g=+—8" $EIE\EZS%§%@¥Z
1% & %8 555,838,000/ T (ZEE 4
39,738,000/87T) * WIABERBEERAIE
RERHEMIEE] - ABCER-_TT=F
+Z A=+ BZEBERAGBRES A
253,045,0005% 7T [ 164,479,000/ 7T (= =
T — 4 : 531 A170,984,000/8 T K&
111,140,000 7T) ©

The Group has entered into coupon strip transaction involving
a special purpose partnership in which the Group is the majority
general partner. The partnership is set up solely to invest in
bond interest coupons and held exclusively with a view to its
subsequent disposal in the near future through put and call
option arrangement put in place at the outset of the transaction.
Accordingly, the partnership is not consolidated in the Group’s
accounts. As at 31st December 2003, the Group’s investment
in such partnership amounting HK$55,838,000 (2002:
HK$39,738,000) is included in “Advances and other accounts”
in the balance sheet. The total assets and liabilities of the
partnership are amounted to HK$253,045,000 and
HK$164,479,000 respectively as at 31st December 2003
(2002: HK$170,984,000 and HK$111,140,000 respectively).
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Notes to the Accounts

HE-FTT=F+-H=

T-RLEFE

For the year ended 31st December 2003

OTHER OPERATING INCOME (continued)

The return from this investment represented tax benefits in the
form of a share of tax losses of the partnership and the expected
gain on disposal of the investment and is included in “Others”
of “Other operating income” amounted to HK$11,234,000 for
the year ended 31st December 2003 (2002: HK$7,094,000).
The Group’s Hong Kong profits tax for the year set out in Note
10 is the gross tax figure before taking into account the benefit

of the share of tax losses of the partnership.

EEYH OPERATING EXPENSES
2003 2002
FER FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
BIXH Staff costs
—FEeREMTH — Salaries and other costs 179,940 177,058
—EME — Redundancy payment 144 269
—RERE T (14 — Retirement benefit costs (Note 14) 11,735 11,655
191,819 188,982
MERREZ L Premises and equipment expenses,
(T EIETE) excluding depreciation
e /EYikA — Rental of premises 13,037 11,845
—HAh — Others 22,854 20,881
e Depreciation 20,712 25,479
1Z RN & Auditors’ remuneration 1,855 1,084
Hib&ES Other operating expenses 63,778 58,989
314,055 307,260
RIBREBE CHARGE FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS
2003 2002
FER FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
HIEEE Specific provisions
— TGS — new provisions 99,032 195,854
— O — releases (12,938) (50,558)
— @ — recoveries (24,668) (21,735)
61,426 123,561
— R AR General provisions 67,810 57,951
RBEER S T Net charge to profit and loss account
(B¥zE21) (Note 21) 129,236 181,512
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8 HERME HZRhIE
BHER RFHE
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Z
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Rk 8
Stk
Bk Rl

S
A

IMPAIRMENT LOSS ON BANK PREMISES

An impairment loss of HK$11,858,000 (2002: HK$Nil) was
recognised during the year as a result of the impairment of
certain bank premises within fixed assets. The impairment loss
was primarily a result of a reduction in the estimated recoverable
amount of these bank premises.

NET GAIN ON DISPOSAL AND REDEMPTION OF HELD-
TO-MATURITY SECURITIES AND NON-TRADING
SECURITIES

2003 2002
FET THET
HK$'000 HK$'000

HERERRERHZ
2w M FER (D)

Net gain on disposal and redemption of
held-to-maturity securities (Note) 8,362 8,228

HEEFIEEERKR Y Net gain on disposal of non-trading
FBH 2w FERE securities 7,802 20,041
16,164 28,269
e aE - Note:

FA - AERTT H B S A AN ) 73 227,988,0008
TL(ZEZZF ¢ 311,589,000 7T) 2 2 5|8
ZER  NEHRHEESETERMZER
ShEBE -

9 EEKRSEEEAEMS

During the year, the Bank sold held-to-maturity securities with amortised
costs of approximately HK$227,988,000 (2002: HK$311,589,000) to
better control concentration of credit risk related to the issuers of the
securities.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS

(a) EEB < (a) Directors’ emoluments
RRTFARNESZHSBEN The aggregate amounts of emoluments payable to the
T Directors of the Bank during the year are as follows:
2003 2002
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
we Fees 731 689
Hupe - Other emoluments:
EX¥He BERA - Basic salaries, housing allowances,

Hib 2B R EYHF = other allowances and benefits-in-kind 6,895 7,615
TEFBIEAL Discretionary bonuses 4,240 4,240
MESEMEL 2 B HR Contributions to pension schemes for Directors 637 703

12,503 13,247

EXBEZEEHNEBRENTBL
FEHITEE 2 HE451,0000E T (—F
T — 4 : 450,000 TT) ©

Directors’ fees disclosed above include HK$451,000
(2002: HK$450,000) paid to Independent Non-Executive
Directors.
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For the year ended 31st December 2003

9 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

EEME2BEMT : The emoluments of the Directors fall within the following
bands:
EEAY

MEiEE Emolument bands Number of Directors
2003 2002
4 — 1,000,000 7T HK$Nil — HK$1,000,000 8 8
1,000,001 7T — 2,000,000/ 7T HK$1,000,001 - HK$2,000,000 - 1
2,500,001/ 7T — 3,000,000/ 7T HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 1 -
3,000,001/ 7T — 3,500,000/ 7T HK$3,000,001 - HK$3,500,000 - 1
3,500,001/ 7T — 4,000,000/ 7T HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 1 1
4,000,001 7T — 4,500,000 7T HK$4,000,001 - HK$4,500,000 1 1

REALEEERERRBRES
Bl & 2 2Bk -

(b) EEBSHFMAL
REALEEREZRSFMALHE

FERAEE (ST F =A)
HMSHFBOR EXHE - H4M
FZ(ZEZEZF MB)FEEEZA

There was no arrangement under which any Director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during the
year.

(b) Five highest paid individuals
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest
in the Group for the year include three Directors (2002:
three) whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis
presented above. The emoluments payable to the

TRFRAZMESIT : remaining two (2002: two) individuals during the year are
as follows:
2003 2002
FERT FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000
EXEHe  BEZFM - Basic salaries, housing allowances,

HAER R B = other allowances and benefits-in-kind 2,354 2,850
TE4T Bonuses 1,550 2,190
NESEFEIMER Contributions to pension schemes 197 263

4,101 5,303
e @BEMRT : The emoluments fall within the following bands:
AE
MEIEE Emolument bands Number of individuals
2003 2002
1,500,001/ 7% — 2,000,000/ 7T HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1 1

2,000,001 7T — 2,500,000/ 7T
3,000,001 7T — 3,500,000/ 7T

HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000

1 -
- 1
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ESZE

FE=ET-A=+-ALEE

For the year ended 31st December 2003

10 i\ 10 TAXATION
BB ?%%%E*ETJ§$¢F§TEEHEE%@:’L%ﬂ Hong Kong profits tax has been calculated at the rate of 17.5%
B E17.5% :;f;ffi 16%) 5+ & (2002: 16%) on the estimated assessable profits for the year.
—EE=F  BRR=TT=/= Tf@ In 2003, the government enacted a change in the profits tax
FHRFEERMNESHUMEFE - A16% rate from 16% to 17.5% for the fiscal year 2003/2004.
ABELIS% °
RiFEERERPIE (GR 2HIEWT The amount of taxation charged/(credited) to the consolidated
profit and loss account represents:
2003 2002
FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
B HATIE Current taxation

—BENER — Hong Kong profits tax 137,140 88,376

—BAFERETR — Under recognitions in prior years 585 24
AEREREEE Deferred taxation relating to the origination

KR 2 EERTE and reversal of temporary differences (12,818) 7,794
[ 754 R 388 0 1 7 385 Deferred taxation resulting from an

BIERIA increase in the tax rate (1,874) =

123,033 96,194

RNEBBEBRBATAT 2 B IEERBRE KA The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from

BAZHEMAE 2 EmTiEs =BT the theoretical amount that would arise using the current

taxation rate as follows:

2003 2002

FET FHT

HK$’000 HK$'000

KRR AT R F Profit before taxation 645,163 570,829
BHEI75% (ZEZT=F 1 16%) Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5%

FTEZHIE (2002: 16%) 112,904 91,333
AR Z WA Income not subject to taxation (2,359) (2,262)
Az T H Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 13,777 7,099
ARFEASHEHEFYIELRE  Decrease in opening net deferred tax liabilities

aEzR> resulting from an increase in tax rates (1,874) =
BEFERETE Under recognitions in prior years 585 24
RIEX W Taxation charge 123,033 96,194

1M RREGER 11 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

553,736,000 T (= & =
514,441,0002570

HFARRITEBEZRREMGR

The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the
accounts of the Bank to the extent of HK$553,736,000 (2002:
HK$514,441,000).
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HE-_ZZ=-F+_A=+—RHULEFE
For the year ended 31st December 2003

12 RE 12 DIVIDENDS
2003 2002
TERT FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
R E B EBR0.128 T Interim, paid of HK$0.12 (2002: HK$0.10)
(ZFZ2=F:0.10%71) per ordinary share 74,925 62,437
P EARR B SRR AT E IR E L PR0.1278 7T Interim, paid of HK$0.12 (2002: HK$0.10)
(ZZTZT-F: 0.105%771) per convertible preference share 24,266 20,222
BRRHIR B B E@A%0.26787C  Final, proposed of HK$0.26 (2002: HK$0.25)
(ZFZ=F:0. 25/%7E) (B3] per ordinary share (Note) 194,805 156,093
Bk KRB B SRR AT E R Final, proposed of HK$0.26 (2002: HK$0.25)
BER0.26 T per convertible preference
(ZTZ=F : 0.25%70) () share (Note) 52,577 50,555
346,573 289,307
BaE - Note:
RIZZTENMF=—RA=+ZHGZFEL EFTK At a meeting held on 22nd March 2004, the Directors proposed a final
leO 268 7T 2 & Bk & ] S350 (8 S ik 2 R ER dividend of HK$0.26 per ordinary and convertible preference share.
c BRABUIKAR BN R ERB R IESERE These proposed dividends are not reflected as dividends payable in
ﬁ%/%\ CEFVEREZSENF A= these accounts, but will be reflected as an appropriation of retained
—BLEFEZREBHBDIR ° earnings for the year ending 31st December 2004.
Lt ARSRIT 2 IR TR E AR E DT & The Bank’s proposed final dividend per ordinary share as set out above
M_ZZTINE = AN B 3172 124,874,0000% 1 has taken into account the 124,874,000 new ordinary shares issued on
Ll  BRITZHE AR ZEMFBENRER 9th February 2004. Further details of the new ordinary shares issued
M E43H 55 - are disclosed in Note 43 to the accounts.

13 BRER 13 EARNINGS PER SHARE
FRERRFIIIZFENREEGERF The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the
522,130,000 &t (Z & & = F : profit attributable to shareholders of HK$522,130,000 (2002:
474, 635 OOO,%TE) Rk B 6 42 48 5 AR FE <t HK$474,635,000) less dividends payable on convertible
f% 576,843,000 T (ZEZT —4F : preference shares of HK$76,843,000 (2002: HK$70,777,000)
70,777,000 7T) M F A 31T E B GD and on 624,374,304 (2002: 588,681,975) shares, being the
ZjJDTE%t’]%@M 374 304J}x (ZBZT=F: weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during
588,681,975/%) & the year.
EREFSRADIIZFANREEGERF The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the
522,130,000 &t (ZEE & = F : profit attributable to shareholders of HK$522,130,000 (2002:
474,635,000/%75) EEADBETEBIRK HK$474,635,000) and on 826,593,522 (2002: 790,901,193)
A B E R RR 1/7? Z I HEF 15 8 shares, being the weighted average number of ordinary shares
826,593,5220% (ZZEZ 4 : 790,901,193 and convertible preference shares in issue during the year.
Hﬁ) A E— °

14 ERk&€XH 14 RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS

BERERNG ZERE I HERARERE
BEESRAE T BIRPIF 8 Foa a2 R8I (R
B A Z -

BB SRR F EMRDIETE - AEEZ
BTIAERFEAKRZYINGBREEEIAEL
+2\J AN 52 [ 7] 52 UK HE FR A HR B A+ 2 i
EWE@JF@D/\IOIOOOO/%TE(—Y
— 4 : 1,300,000 70) Z SR EERR - B
#ﬁ%ﬁarﬁﬁ%&ooo&%ﬁ(:??fﬁ
12,000 7T) BEB & INRER 2

AEE B EEMN ZAEIER(ZTEZTZ
FoE)  FTEZEERESBUFAR
AEBZEENIHERE -

The retirement benefit scheme cost charged to the profit and
loss account represents contributions payable by the Group to
the ORSO Scheme and the MPF Scheme (the “Schemes”).

Under the ORSO scheme, the Group’s contributions are reduced
by contributions forfeited by those employees who leave the
Schemes prior to vesting fully in the contributions. Forfeited
contributions totalling HK$1,010,000 (2002: HK$1,300,000)
were utilised during the year leaving HK$45,000 (2002:
HK$12,000) available at the year-end to reduce future
contributions.

No contributions were payable to the Schemes at the year-end
(2002: HK$NIl). The assets of the Schemes are held separately
from those of the Group in independently administered funds.
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15 BekEHES 15 CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS
rEE AIRT
Group Bank
2003 2002 2003 2002
FHERT FHET FHET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

EFRE RIRIT Cash and balances with
FIZEME M F banks and other

Wig 2 517 financial institutions 200,126 161,525 200,126 161,511
ySEEPERIIVER N Money at call and short notice 13,189,509 15,402,917 13,189,509 15,402,917
5% (B ESN Treasury bills (including

EESZR) Exchange Fund Bills) 161,900 211,398 161,900 211,398

13,551,535 15,775,840 13,551,535 15,775,826

BEZESSTWAT - An analysis of treasury bills held is as follows:
AEERAERIT
Group and Bank
2003 2002
FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
SEFE - IR AR Held-to-maturity, at amortised cost
—REBLE™ — Listed in Hong Kong 78,909 38,976
—3JELE™ — Unlisted 82,991 172,422
161,900 211,398
rmESFZTE Market value of listed treasury bills 80,132 39,371
EfE+—A=+—AZEZHB L FHB The maturity profile of treasury bills analysed by the remaining
FMZERSTAT : period as at 31st December to the contractual maturity dates is
as follows:
AEERAERIT
Group and Bank
2003 2002
FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
=EASUT Three months or less 20,004 92,844
—FIATE One year or less,
HBE=1A but over three months 141,896 39,724
AFEHUATERBB—F Five years or less, but over one year - 78,830
161,900 211,398

FE TR 1T (TEM) BPRA T Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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16 —E+-EEATBRITEIE 16 PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL
FHMEHEBZER INSTITUTIONS MATURING BETWEEN ONE AND

TWELVE MONTHS

—E+EARNBBZRITREREMS The maturity profile of placements with banks and other financial
BB ERZR T _A=+t—HZE3HA institutions maturing between one and twelve months analysed
IEFIREAE 2 AR TR T by the remaining period as at 31st December to the contractual
maturity dates is as follows:

AEE R AERIT

Group and Bank
2003 2002
FER FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000
=REAZAT Three months or less 3,166,231 1,033,844
—FH A TEEBR=(EA One year or less, but over three months 1,552,640 =

4,718,871 1,033,844

17 BEEE 17 TRADE BILLS
REBMRARERIT
Group and Bank
2003 2002
FEx FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
BEEER Trade bills 797,978 109,374
RIZEE— R (Fi5E21)  General provision for bad and doubtful debts (Note 21) (7,980) (1,094)
789,998 108,280
18 FIEHERE 18 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT HELD
AEBMRARERIT
Group and Bank
2003 2002
FEx FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
FBERIE - REHAA Held-to-maturity, at amortised cost:
—-REBELEM — Listed in Hong Kong 710,874 =
—REBAIMEE T — Listed outside Hong Kong 2,159,162 167,640
%k _ Unlisted 3,171,454 1,226,680
6,041,490 1,394,320
FIEEERRZES Non-trading securities,
BATHE : at fair value:
—-REBELE™ — Listed in Hong Kong 140,604 =
—REBAIMEE T — Listed outside Hong Kong 489,857 =
—3ELET — Unlisted 882,759 536,859
e _ 1513220 536,899
7,554,710 1,931,179
s ETfEsREmE Market value of listed certificates of deposit held 3,530,201 168,035

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited B T#&$R1T (GEM) BRA R
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18 FIFHFERFE@® 18 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT HELD (continued)
FEFERERT-_A=1t—8BZ3HA 1t The maturity profile of certificates of deposit held analysed by
FlpHAIM Z IR DT - the remaining period as at 31st December to the contractual

maturity dates is as follows:

AEERAERIT

Group and Bank
2003 2002
FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
=EASUT Three months or less 77,981 89,985
—FHUTEBB=EA One year or less, but over three months 829,925 642,976
AFHUTERBB—F Five years or less, but over one year 5,247,855 1,198,218
HBEAF Over 5 years 1,398,949 =

7,554,710 1,931,179

19 FEZ2HoHFH 19 HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES
EME ARAT
Group Bank
2003 2002 2003 2002
FiExT FET FiExT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
EHES Listed securities,
1R SER AR at amortised cost
—REBEM — Listed in Hong Kong 235,182 116,363 235,182 116,363
—REBASN - Listed outside
i@ £ Hong Kong 1,374,287 1,930,279 1,374,287 1,930,279

1,609,469 2,046,642 1,609,469 2,046,642

ELETES Unlisted securities,
1R SER AR at amortised cost 3,066,459 4,472 614 3,271,293 4,918,913
BIERE Provision for diminution
in value - = (61,209) (39,716)
' B _3,96_6,‘_159 1 4,472,614 3,210,084 4,879,197
4,675,928 6,519,256 4,819,553 6,925,839
FHESE Market value of
ZTE listed securities 1,760,392 2,134,466 1,760,392 2,134,466
84 B TR 1T (Z5M) AR A Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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19 HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES (continued)

iR B M EE

Notes to the Accounts

HE-_ZZ=-F+_A=+—RHULEFE
For the year ended 31st December 2003

The maturity profile of held-to-maturity securities analysed by
the remaining period as at 31st December to the contractual
maturity dates is as follows:

REE ARERIT
Group Bank
2003 2002 2003 2002
FET FHT FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
=@EAAT Three months or less - 155,426 - 155,426
—FFZUAT One year or less,
BRBBE=EA but over three months 90,411 1,258,716 90,411 1,258,716
AFFAT Five years or less,
BB —F but over one year 3,148,013 3,561,674 3,291,638 3,968,257
BEAF Over five years 1,437,504 1,543,440 1,437,504 1,543,440
4,675,928 6,519,256 4,819,553 6,925,839

HEIRZEFRBETEZONOT !

Held-to-maturity securities are analysed by issuer as follows:

REE ARERIT
Group Bank
2003 2002 2003 2002
FET FHT FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
AR R Central governments and
AR R ERTT central banks 149,782 143,144 149,782 143,144
RITRH AL Banks and other financial
& B institutions 1,846,976 2,880,660 1,846,976 2,880,660
% Corporate entities 2,679,170 3,495,452 2,822,795 3,902,035
4,675,928 6,519,256 4,819,553 6,925,839
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20 EXRHAMKRIE 20 ADVANCES AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
TEE ARERAT
Group Bank
2003 2002 2003 2002
FiExT FET FiExT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BFER Advances to customers 40,375,437 32,409,985 40,122,059 32,073,558
REIREE Provisions for bad and
(fE21) doubtful debts (Note 21)
——/ — General (334,311) (273,387) (334,084) (271,728)
—HI5 — Specific (308,459) (270,127) (145,295) (130,109)
39,732,667 31,866,471 39,642,680 31,671,721
RITRZEREAM Advances to banks and other
SREMEIEE R financial institutions 637,502 354,994 637,502 354,994
FERTHE Accrued interest 338,232 306,140 336,164 301,206
HAARIE Other accounts 757,801 740,766 752,158 729,465
FEETF B R E Al Specific provision against
FRIBSHIER S accrued interest and other
(FzE21) accounts (Note 21) (625) (1,442) (625) (1,003)
e e oo ____ 095408 1045464 1,087,697 _ 1,029,668
41,465,577 33,266,929 41,367,879 33,056,383

BEFE EMERBESESETLEME
210,000,000/87C A - ZYEHETFT—
I #ERRE 2 A+ > 1E{8215,800,000/ 7T °
FERE W E HIET £ 21,580,000 7T -+ £
%8194,220,0008 T BRE_ZEE=4F1+
“A=+t—BZEMEERN TER_-F
TNE=ZA+ A NATKREERERE - HE
FT1S 3038 (bR F £ B A 431,0008 T1%)
B BR T E 2 H8%85,369,000/8 T2 AT A
RNEFIBRER  JEBETEEFZBIE -

TROEFEE AN S ERHE LR

In the prior year, other accounts included a property available
for sale of HK$210,000,000. In the current year, the property
was disposed of to an unrelated third party at a consideration
of HK$215,800,000. The initial deposit of HK$21,580,000 has
already been received during the year and the remaining
balance of HK$194,220,000 which is included in other
accounts as at 31st December 2003 would be settled on
completion of the sale on 16th March 2004. The surplus of the
sales proceeds net of professional fees of HK$431,000 over
the carrying value of the property amounting HK$5,369,000
has been credited to the profit and loss account in the current
year as a write-back of provision previously made.

The gross amount of non-performing loans, which represents

ZEFER)ZAWMET ¢ advances on which interest is being placed in suspense or on
which interest accrual has ceased, is analysed as follows:
AEE ARER1T
Group Bank
2003 2002 2003 2002
FET FET FiExT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TRHER Non-performing loans 668,397 738,932 436,292 473,242
TELER Specific provision made in
2 BIAEE respect of such advances 308,406 267,275 145,242 127,257
A B Amount of interest in suspense 117,679 157,980 38,695 49,719

FE TR 1T (TEM) BPRA T Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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Notes to the Accounts
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For the year ended 31st December 2003

20 ADVANCES AND OTHER ACCOUNTS (continued)

At 31st December 2003, there were no non-performing loans
in respect of advances to banks and other financial institutions
(2002: HKS$NIil).

Non-performing loans to customers of the Group and the Bank
represent 1.7% (2002: 2.3%) and 1.1% (2002: 1.5%) of the
advances to customers of the Group and the Bank respectively.

The above specific provisions were made after taking into
account the value of collateral in respect of such advances.

Advances to customers include investment in finance lease
receivables and hire purchase contracts, analysed as follows:

REBERARERIT
Group and Bank
2003 2002
FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEMIR & 4R %E Gross investment, receivable:
—FLAT Not later than one year 289,863 214,535
—FLAEERFNLAT Later than one year and not later than five years 1,016,617 715,126
AFMNE Later than five years 2,882,179 1,922,430
4,188,659 2,852,091
AL BRI A Unearned future finance income (1,002,230) (756,631)
EF Net investment 3,186,429 2,095,460

MAHEREBANZIEFEINWT

The net investment in finance lease receivables and hire
purchase contracts may be analysed as follows:

AEBRAEIT

Group and Bank
2003 2002
FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
—FLAT Not later than one year 186,970 134,767
—FLAEBERFUT Later than one year and not later than five years 666,265 448,175
AFMNE Later than five years 2,333,194 1,512,518
"B T Net investment 3,186,429 2,095,460

FPALRRERERBBENZRERTE
ZEERHBELTEX -

R-BRE=F+-_A=+—B2EXEE
TWERERERHERBAOZINERERE

H(ZEEZF  E) -

The unguaranteed residual value included in the gross
investment in finance lease receivables and hire purchase
contracts above was considered to be immaterial.

No allowance for uncollectible investment in finance lease
receivables and hire purchase contracts is included in the
provision for loan losses as at 31st December 2003 (2002: Nil).

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited B T#&$R1T (GEM) BRA R
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EXRREMERE @
BRRHEMEREET-A=S+—BEAH

B ERBBMZBRITOT

20

ADVANCES AND OTHER ACCOUNTS (continued)

The maturity profile of advances and other accounts analysed
by the remaining period as at 31st December to the contractual
maturity dates is as follows:

NEEF Group
BITREREM
SRRBEN FESHRIR
EFEX Advances to REMERE
Advances to banks and other Accrued interest
customers financial institutions and other accounts
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
TET THT TET THT TERT THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BREREAREE Repayable on demand 1,399,038 1,385,880 - = 2,390 2,560
=EAZUT Three months or less 3,172,496 3,574,822 222,500 82,458 709,987 689,081
—FHFUT One year or less,

BEB=EA but over three months 2,476,420 2,403,406 20,000 122,536 364,470 333,791
AFEFHUT Five years or less,

BlBA—F but over one year 19,187,983 12,777,221 395,002 150,000 11,044 8,684
BBRF Over five years 13,470,067 11,520,941 - - - -
AR Undated 669,433 747,715 - - 8,142 12,790

40,375,437 32,409,985 637,502 354994 1,096,033 1,046,906
ARER1T Bank
BITREREM
SRRBEN FESHRIR
EFEX Advances to REMERE
Advances to banks and other Accrued interest
customers financial institutions and other accounts
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
TET THT TET THT TET THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BREREAREE Repayable on demand 1,399,038 1,385,880 - = 2,390 2,560
=EAZUT Three months or less 3,172,496 3,574,822 222,500 82458 705,922 679,401
—FHFUT One year or less,

BBA=@A but over three months 2,471,338 2,403,406 20,000 122,536 362,872 332,096
AFEFHUT Five years or less,

HBA—F but over one year 19,171,792 12,706,484 395,002 150,000 11,044 8,684
BBRF Over five years 13,470,067 11,520,941 - - - -
AR Undated 437,328 482,025 - - 6,094 7,930

40,122,059 32,073,558 637,502 354994 1,088,322 1,030,671
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21 REERBE 21 PROVISIONS FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS
REE Group
2003
REREE LS
Provisions for had and doubtful debts AL
v} - @st Suspended
Specific General Total interest
THET THET T#ET THET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R—A—BZ&% Balance as at 1st January 271,569 274,481 546,050 157,980
AR Amounts written off (48,579) - (48,579) (21,516)
WEREFE Recoveries of advances
EHEER written off in previous years 24,668 - 24,668 -
FREE (o) Charge for the year (Note 6) 61,426 67,810 129,236 -
AEFELFIE Interest suspended during the year - - - 67,416
e g S Suspended interest recovered - - - (86,098)
BRREMAR Exchange and other adjustments - - - (103)
W+-A=+-H Balance as at
2% 31st December 309,084 342,291 651,375 117,679
RA Deducted from:
BEEE HE17) Trade bills (Note 17) - 7,980 7,980
RFEXR Advances to customers
(Fii5£20) (Note 20) 308,459 334,311 642,770
R B R E M Accrued interest and other
578 (F17£20) accounts (Note 20) 625 - 625
309,084 342,291 651,375
2002
REEIREME HES
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts FE
2R —fR st Suspended
Specific General Total interest
FET FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R—A—BZ2&% Balance as at 1st January 1,005,399 216,530 1,221,929 281,495
s Amounts written off (879,126) = (879,126) (110,121)
WEREFE Recoveries of advances
EHEER written off in previous years 21,735 = 21,735 =
FREE (o) Charge for the year (Note 6) 123,561 57,951 181,512 =
AEFELFIE Interest suspended during the year = = = 96,558
LEEER) Suspended interest recovered - - - (109,971)
EiREMBE Exchange and other adjustments = = - 19
W+-A=+-H Balance as at
iR 31st December 271,569 274,481 546,050 157,980
RA Deducted from:
BEEE HF17) Trade bills (Note 17) - 1,094 1,094
RFER Advances to customers
(Fii5£20) (Note 20) 270,127 273,387 543,514
R B R E M Accrued interest and other
578 (F17£20) accounts (Note 20) 1,442 = 1,442
271,569 274,481 546,050
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21 RERBE @ 21 PROVISIONS FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS (continued)
ARER1T Bank
2003
RERRE LES
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts FE
g5E - @t Suspended
Specific General Total interest
T#En T#En T#En T#En
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R—R—Bz#&&#% Balance as at 1st January 131,112 272,822 403,934 49,719
WiiHgE Amounts written off (25,875) - (25,875) (5,073)
WEBEFE Recoveries of advances
BHMEER written off in previous years 10,819 - 10,819 -
FREE Charge for the year 29,864 69,242 99,106 -
AEEEEFE Interest suspended during the year - - - 33,985
e S Suspended interest recovered - - - (39,933)
B R H AR Exchange and other adjustments - - - (3)
R+-—A=+—8 Balance as at
123 31st December 145,920 342,064 487,984 38,695
RA Deducted from:
BEZE (H17) Trade bills (Note 17) - 7,980 7,980
BFER Advances to customers
(Ft7E20) (Note 20) 145,295 334,084 479,379
FEETFI B REA Accrued interest and other
8578 (Hi5£20) accounts (Note 20) 625 - 625
145,920 342,064 487,984

FE TR 1T (TEM) BPRA T Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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21 REEREBE@® 21 PROVISIONS FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS (continued)
AR 1T @ Bank (continued)
2002
REEIREME S
Provisions for bad and doubtful debts FE
2R —fR st Suspended
Specific General Total interest
FET FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R—A—BZ2&% Balance as at 1st January 401,002 213,947 614,949 91,555
maMBLAA Acquired from a subsidiary 837 56 893 97
s Amounts written off (374,034) = (374,034) (36,742)
WEREFE Recoveries of advances
EHEER written off in previous years 2,290 = 2,290 =
FREE Charge for the year 101,017 58,819 159,836 =
AEFELFE Interest suspended during the year = = = 50,073
LEEER) Suspended interest recovered - - - (55,272)
B REMBE Exchange and other adjustments = = - 8
®+=-—B=+—H Balance as at
iR 31st December 131,112 272,822 403,934 49,719
RA Deducted from:
BEEE HE17) Trade bills (Note 17) - 1,094 1,094
RFEXR Advances to customers
(Fii5£20) (Note 20) 130,109 271,728 401,837
BB RE M Accrued interest and other
578 (F17£20) accounts (Note 20) 1,003 = 1,003
131,112 272,822 403,934
22 FEFEEERAEZES 22 NON-TRADING SECURITIES
FEE AERAT
Group Bank
2003 2002 2003 2002
FExT FAET FExT FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BATE : At fair value:
&% Debt securities
—RBEBASN
Hbl& ETh — Listed outside Hong Kong 45,392 308,111 45,392 308,111
—3ELET — Unlisted 794,568 1,208,163 794,068 1,207,663
839,960 1,516,274 839,460 1,515,774
&= Equity securities
—REELT — Listed in Hong Kong 497,561 500,710 497,561 500,710
— 3k — Unlisted 6,653 6,656 6,646 6,650
___________________________§0_4,g1i1___E}O_7,§6§___504,207 507,360
1,344,174 2,023,640 1,343,667 2,023,134
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22

(BEEERAEZRF @

FEFEEERGEZESFR T —A=1—H
EANIBRALHEZHARIFET

22 NON-TRADING SECURITIES (continued)

The maturity profile of non-trading debt securities analysed by
the remaining period as at 31st December to the contractual
maturity dates is as follows:

EME AERAT
Group Bank
2003 2002 2003 2002
FET FHT FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BATE : At fair value:
=EAHUT Three months or less - 78,378 - 78,378
—FHAT One year or less,

BRRGB=EA but over three months 155,140 680,695 155,140 680,695
AFHAT Five years or less,

BB —F but over one year 634,821 522,081 634,821 522,081
HBEAF Over five years 45,392 230,513 45,392 230,513
N 4 R HA Undated 4,607 4,607 4,107 4,107

839,960 1,516,274 839,460 1,515,774
FEEER G ZBHRBITE 2NN Non-trading securities are analysed by issuer as follows:
g
AEE ARER1T
Group Bank
2003 2002 2003 2002
FET FHT FET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
AR SR BT K Central governments and

AR ERTT central banks - 184,364 - 184,364
RITRZER Banks and other financial

H & paikrg institutions 851,654 1,163,272 851,654 1,163,272
o Corporate entities 491,396 674,880 491,389 674,874
Eih Others 1,124 1,124 624 624

1,344,174 2,023,640 1,343,667 2,023,134
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23 EERIE 23 DEFERRED TAXATION
BEERBRAABINEREZEREIEH Deferred tax is calculated in full on temporary differences under
RI7T5%TE(ZFEZTZF : 16%) ° the liability method using a principal taxation rate of 17.5%

(2002: 16%).
BLEHBEE,/ (BB ZEHWT : The movement on the deferred tax assets/(liabilities) account
is as follows:
AEE R AREBIT
Group and Bank
2003 2002
FER FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000
R—A—H - W23k At 1st January, as previously reported (6,289) (6,289)
Rt 2R Effect of adopting
E1oR o HE SSAP 12 (44,433) (54,515)
R—A—H ' EZ=® At 1st January, as restated (50,722) (60,804)
EBERLEER(XE) Credited/(Charged) to profit and loss account 14,692 (7,794)
TR AR AR Credited to equity 44,056 17,876
R+-—A=+—H At 31st December 8,026 (50,722)
FARRCLRZEERIEBRNT : The deferred tax credited to equity during the year is as follows:
AEE R AERIT
Group and Bank
2003 2002
FER FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000
R ER 2 A EREE Fair value reserves in shareholders’ equity
—iRITRE (57234 — Bank premises (Note 34) 40,158 659
—ERBIEEBERBR ZFES — Non-trading securities
(F5E34) (Note 34) 3,898 17,217
44,056 17,876
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited # Bl TE#R1T (M) ERAF 93
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23

IE i B IE ()

FREEHRAEEER B E (LR — R
B2 RS R Z 2 BT

23 DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities (prior to
offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction)
during the year are as follows:

EZEHREBEEE Deferred tax assets
it REkE it g
General provision Tax losses Others Total
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
TEn Thn TEn Thn TEn Thn TEn Thn
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
®-A-A" At 1st January,
il as previously reported - - - - - - - -
R Effect of adopting
Vs SSAP 12 29,103 19831 - 54,154 - 160 29,103 74,145
R-A-H BF At Tst January, as restated 29,103 19,831 - 54,154 - 160 29,103 74,145
ABHEELE/ (X%  Credited/(Charged) to profit and
loss account 14,595 9272 - (54,154) - (160) 14,595 (45,042)
Rt-A=t-H At 31st December 43,698 29,103 - - - - 43,698 29,103
fisi 8 AR TR 5 A5 7T AL 32 48 K SR B R AL & Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry forwards
FIEE - HEBRESKERRAELERE to the extent that realisation of the related tax benefit through
BE -AEER-_ZTE=F+=-A=+— future taxable profits is probable. The Group has no
BYEAERHESE (CTET2F - unrecognised tax losses as at 31st December 2003 (2002:
) - HKS$Nil).
EZEHREBEEE Deferred tax liabilities
BAREEREE REE{EE EpERE
Bank premises Investment Accelerated tax RfFE ]
revaluation reserve revaluation reserve depreciation Prepayments Total
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Thn  TEn TR TEr TR TAr  TEm TEn TEm TEn
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HK$'000  HKS000  HK§'000  HKS000
K-A-R" At It January,
UEEE s previously reported - = - = 6,289 6,289 - = 6,289 6,289
Riveqred Effect of adopting
EVLipd 7 SSAP 12 65,362 66,021 5,35 2572 2819 3,789 - 36,218 73536 128660
R-F-B Ef At Tt January, s restated 65,362 66,021 5,355 2572 9,108 10,078 - 36,218 79825 134949
TERELE Credited to profit and loss account - = - - (@0 (970) - (3628 @1 (37,48)
Tk Credited to equiy (40,158) (659)  (3898)  (17.217) - - - - (aa0%6)  (17876)
Rt-A=1-A At 31t December 25,204 65,362 1457 5,35 9,011 9,108 - - 35,672 79,82

BLEREEENBBRAEURIHBEE
LB EREERENEHEEERIARR—
WA T - TELIKHE - W TRESS
EEBBEREHRZEE -

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate
to the same fiscal authority. The following amounts, determined
after appropriate offsetting, are shown in the consolidated
balance sheet.
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Notes to the Accounts

HE-_ZZ=-F+_A=+—RHULEFE
For the year ended 31st December 2003

23 EERIE @ 23 DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)
AEBMRARERIT
Group and Bank
2003 2002
FExT FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000
BIEHIBEE Deferred tax assets 43,698 29,103
REFHIEAE Deferred tax liabilities (35,672) (79,825)
8,026 (50,722)
REEAEBERIIE The amounts shown in the balance sheet
ZeREeE include the following:
BiE+ @A %K E Deferred tax assets to be recovered
ZIEERRIE B B after more than 12 months 43,698 29,103
miEnt+ =@ A% Deferred tax liabilities to be settled
BEZEEHREEE after more than 12 months (33,953) (76,963)
24 RBEQNTZRE INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
TEME
Group
2003 2002
FExT FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000
DIREEFE Share of net assets 95,678 127,125
i i o 2 8 Goodwill on acquisition less amortisation 65,789 66,181
161,467 193,306

FEE  AEEERHBERER -RBER
AzATRRNEERAEZREE  RE
ERBURBERAREEEZER GG
AREERRZEEFE - RKBARZ
FEE R ERR A A R 13,450,0007T
(FBZE 12,674,000 7T) - mE 2RI &4
JE32 703,156,000 7T - W& A Z A FE
BYRBEHRER BE_TT_F+-
A=+t BL2UBEFE 2 FREBER
B SHILIN39,000 TR - M FH
BEHABE_ZET=F+_A=+—H
LTFEZERAA -

During the current year, the Group has adjusted the carrying
amount of identifiable assets and liabilities acquired in an
associated company because additional evidence became
available to assist with the estimation of the net asset value of
the associated company when the acquisition was initially
accounted for. The fair value of the net assets at the date of
acquisition would have been decreased by RMB13,450,000
(equivalent to HK$12,674,000) with a corresponding increase
in goodwill of HK$3,156,000. If the adjusted fair values had
been applied from the date of the acquisition, net income for
the comparative year ended 31st December 2002 would have
been decreased by an increase in goodwill amortisation of
HK$39,000 and these effects have been included in the
accounts for the year ended 31st December 2003.
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BHE-_ZZ=F+-_A=+—RHLEE

For the year ended 31st December 2003

24 REEQATZRE @

Wz Ee AR MELE ZHEHH
3,548,000 7t (ZZE T =4 : 838,000/

BFEEIA -

JT) - BRFABERT EEBE QR ZE

24 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (continued)

Amortisation of goodwill from the acquisition of the associated
company amounting HK$3,548,000 (2002: HK$838,000) is
included in “Share of net losses of associated companies” in
the profit and loss account.

AERAT
Bank
2003
FExT
HK$’000

2002
TET
HK$'000

RE - BEAEFE LT

Investments at cost, unlisted shares

191,660

191,660

RZEE=F+_A=+—HZHEAA The following is a list of associated companies at 31st December
FHHNMT - 2003:
HEERTRG
TEERR ERTRBERKZFE
BB Particulars of
FE R L it 2 Principal activity issued shares held/
G Place of and place of Issued and fully BREzER
Name incorporation operation paid up capital Interest held
F B FRRE (BH) B% REAREME 200,000/ Bz EE 25.0%
BRAF] —RRR 1008 7T 2 &Mk
China Ping An Insurance Hong Kong General insurance 200,000 ordinary
(Hong Kong) Company in Hong Kong shares of HK$100
Limited each
A RBEBRAA S EYNEF Il AR B AR 500,000,000 24.9%
The Tai Ping Insurance (B —RRRR
Company, Limited People’s General insurance RMB500,000,000
Republic of in the PRC
China (“PRC")
25 RMBARIZKRE 25 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
AERAT
Bank
2003 2002
FExT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
E - WKAEIE LT Investments at cost, unlisted shares 15,212 40,247
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Notes to the Accounts

HE-_ZZ=-F+_A=+—RHULEFE
For the year ended 31st December 2003

25 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

The following is a list of subsidiaries at 31st December 2003,
all of which are directly held by the Bank. Except for UB China
Business Management Co. Ltd. which is incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands and operating in Hong Kong, all other

REBFEMAE L R & subsidiaries are incorporated and operating in Hong Kong:
BEERITRHOZHE BEzER
ARETE FEEK Particulars of Interest held
Name Principal activities issued shares held 2003 2002
THRMNEEERAR R-ZBEE=FRA=1+H 25,000,000 B AR E{E 1A T
ICBC (Asia) Finance Limited b6 EEaiii 2 EBA
Deregistered on 25,000,000 ordinary - 100%
30th May 2003 shares of HK$1 each
ICBC (Asia) Nominee Limited RERIE AR 100 BARE 1E
Provision of nominee 1004 7T 2 iR
services 100 ordinary shares 100% 100%
of HK$100 each
THRIMEAEER AT TER 26,000,000 & R AE
ICBC (Asia) Futures Limited Inactive 1Bz Bk
26,000,000 ordinary 100% 100%
shares of HK$1 each
THREMEEERAR] TER 6,000,000/ FRZEE
ICBC (Asia) Bullion Inactive 1B Bk
Company Limited 6,000,000 ordinary 100% 100%
shares of HK$1 each
REHPBREKEEERAR ERARITZAM IREEIETZ
UB China Business TRYOBEFHEE LR
Management Co. Ltd. (FF5E31)
Management of the 1 ordinary share of 100% 100%
Bank's PRC NPL US$1 each
Portfolio (Note 31)
26 HE 26 Goodwill
REBERARERIT
Group and Bank
2003 2002
FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
A Cost
R—A—BRK At 1st January
+=-A=+—A and 31st December 709,957 709,957
RETEH Accumulated amortisation
w—A—H At 1st January 53,247 17,749
i3 ]aba Amortisation charge 35,498 35,498
___ Rt+ZA=+—H  At3lstDecember 88,745 53247
BREFE Net book value
R+-—A=+—H at 31st December 621,212 656,710
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271 BEEE 27 FIXED ASSETS
NEHF Group
RITEE
)&/ HE
Bank YIS ERRERE
premises Leasehold Furniture
and improve- and st
properties ments equipment Total
TERT TERT TERT TERT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RAES G E Cost or valuation
RZZTE=F At 1st January 2003
—HA—H 706,755 79,008 112,981 898,744
NE Additions - 5,353 5,192 10,545
HE Disposals (115,380) (4,425) (2,780) (122,585)
RZZTE=F At 31st December 2003
+=-—A=+—H 591,375 79,936 115,393 786,704
BiiE Accumulated depreciation and
KomE impairment
RZZTE=F At 1st January 2003
—HA—H 52,698 53,800 77,766 184,264
REFHE Charge for the year 5,964 5,168 9,580 20,712
TR TR Impairment loss recognised
ZRERE directly in equity
(Hi5E34) (Note 34) 224,616 - - 224,616
EERERER Impairment loss recognised
ZRERE in the profit and loss account
(Hx7) (Note 7) 11,858 - - 11,858
HE Disposals (78,761) (1,694) (2,417) (82,872)
RZZTE=F At 31st December 2003
R = = - I 216375 57274 84929 358,578
fRESE Net book value
RZZTE=F At 31st December 2003
+=-—A=+—H 375,000 22,662 30,464 428,126
R-IBE-F At 31st December 2002
+=-A=+—-8 654,057 25,208 35,215 714,480
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For the year ended 31st December 2003

27 FIXED ASSETS (continued)

ARERAT Bank
RITEE
P57 ES nE
Bank LE$-30 2 BRERE
premises Leasehold Furniture
and improve- and Hst
properties ments equipment Total
FExT FEx FExT FExT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RAESEE Cost or valuation
RZEE=F At 1st January 2003
—A—H 706,755 79,008 112,955 898,718
NE Additions - 5,353 5,192 10,545
HE Disposals (115,380) (4,425) (2,780) (122,585)
R_TE=F At 31st December 2003
R = - 501375 79936 115367 786,678
REE Accumulated depreciation and
K& impairment
RZZTE=F At 1st January 2003
—A—H 52,698 53,800 77,745 184,243
REFHE Charge for the year 5,964 5,168 9,575 20,707
ERE=ER Impairment loss recognised
ZREBE directly in equity
(H7¥34) (Note 34) 224,616 - - 224,616
EERRER Impairment loss recognised in
ZREBE the profit and loss account
(G (Note 7) 11,858 - - 11,858
HE Disposals (78,761) (1,694) (2,417) (82,872)
R_TE=F At 31st December 2003
R = - 216375 57274 84903 358,652
IREHE Net book value
RZTE=F At 31st December 2003 375,000 22,662 30,464 428,126
+-A=+—8
RZETF At 31st December 2002 654,057 25,208 35,210 714,475
+-A=+—8
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For the year ended 31st December 2003

27 BEEE @
RITEERDE X AEBSEESTET ¢

27 FIXED ASSETS (continued)

The analysis of cost or valuation of bank premises and properties

is as follows:

AEBRAERIT

Group and Bank
2003 2002
FiExT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
RRAME At cost 44,271 44,277
BE-NNOFEEEGE At professional valuation in 1994 547,098 662,478
591,375 706,755

FrEEMEEEETVIRKEETER -
RITFERMEZREFESFET

All other fixed assets are stated at cost.

The net book value of bank premises and properties is analysed

as follows:

AEERAERIT

Group and Bank
2003 2002
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000

RER - AT RFEE In Hong Kong, held on:
— KAL) (FB3B504F) — Long-term leases (over 50 years) 318,400 515,664
— REIFRAY - Medium-term leases

(N F10E50%F) (between 10 to 50 years) 56,600 138,393
375,000 654,057

RNEBRE ST EBIF 1758 F 0 EF 2
% BATHEGRTEERYEZ(BE -
BEER-NNANEEGZRITEERDE
{B{E/A547,098,000/8 7 - REBHIZE
BYMEBBE - KFRAHTHN —AAT
F+-_A=+—ARAHTEREERAR
G 2RTEERDEZEBE
604,500,000 7T i E H ©

FA - ARTZEZERADEN BB
IMEBREREEZAEMITERZ
BEE - ENFHERITEEZTREESE
I #7155 (B85 1R 42 §0236,474,000/& 7T - H
H11,858,0008 TERRIER
224,616,000 TR E M EERED o

HAREE R ARITZRITHERDE AR
KRBT EAR  BEERMFERES
218,597,000 T (Z T & — 4 :
232,895,000/ 7T) ©

The Group places reliance on paragraph 80 of SSAP 17 which
provides exemption from the need to make regular revaluations
of bank premises and properties. The Bank’s premises and
properties were revalued in 1994 by the Directors at
HK$547,098,000 with reference to a valuation made on an
open market and existing use basis by FPDSavills, independent
property consultants, which valued the Bank’s premises and
properties at HK$604,500,000 at 31st December 1994,

During the year, the Directors of the Bank have reassessed the
recoverable amount of bank premises based on internal
information and external valuation by A.G. Wilkinson &
Associates, independent property consultants, and recorded
total impairment loss of HK$236,474,000 of which
HK$11,858,000 was charged to the profit and loss account
and HK$224,616,000 was released from the revaluation
reserve.

The carrying amount of the bank premises and properties of
the Group and the Bank would have been HK$218,597,000
(2002: HK$232,895,000) had they been stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation.

FE TR 1T (TEM) BPRA T Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

ZET=FFIH Annual Report 2003



28

%fﬁ%&ﬁﬁﬁﬂ%%Zﬁ%

28

iR B M aE
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For the year ended 31st December 2003

DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF BANKS AND OTHER
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

RITREREMS REE 2 TR RERIE The maturity profile of deposits and balances of banks and
+ZA=+—BEAHFNEE BB H other financial institutions analysed by the remaining period as
ROWWT : at 31st December to the contractual maturity dates is as follows:
AEBRAEIT
Group and Bank

2003 2002
FExT FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000
BN BEREFRNRFEE Repayable on demand 1,782,781 951,417
=EAKAT Three months or less 14,312,136 11,291,703

—F AT One year or less,
BiEBB=A but over three months 6,156,265 91,000
22,251,182 12,334,120

29 BEFER 29 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS
rEE ARERAT
Group Bank
2003 2002 2003 2002
FERT FAET FERT FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
EETE SR R Demand deposits and

FRPFO current accounts 1,052,903 689,385 1,052,875 689,481
EEFR Savings deposits 4,674,028 2,150,712 4,684,930 2,309,642
TFHIRBAFER  Time, call and notice deposits 29,666,007 35,910,933 29,710,403 35,980,223
35,392,938 38,751,030 35,448,208 38,979,346

BEFFERET-_A=+t—HRE&HIHAH
LA Z RO MT

The maturity profile of deposits from customers analysed by
the remaining period as at 31st December to the contractual
maturity dates is as follows:

FEE AERAT
Group Bank
2003 2002 2003 2002
FExT FAET FERT FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
AR B REF Repayable on demand
BIRF(EE 5,837,396 2,850,587 5,848,270 3,034,659
=EAKAT Three months or less 28,360,575 33,020,686 28,404,971 33,064,930
—FFZUAT One year or less,
BRBBE=EA but over three months 1,182,304 2,788,262 1,182,304 2,788,262
AFFAT Five years or less,
BB —F but over one year 12,663 91,495 12,663 91,495
35,392,938 38,751,030 35,448,208 38,979,346
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For the year ended 31st December 2003

30 ERITERHE 30 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ISSUED

AEERAERIT

Group and Bank
2003 2002
FExT FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
BEITFERE Certificates of deposit issued 6,951,115 1,441,952
B[ B BT K E Repurchase of certificates of deposit issued (37,242) (12,950)
6,913,873 1,429,002
BETEFEABET_A=+—BEAHE The maturity profile of certificates of deposit issued analysed
HAIEEZEHBRITAT - by the remaining period as at 31st December to the contractual

maturity dates is as follows:

AEERAERIT

Group and Bank
2003 2002
FExT FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
=EASUT Three months or less 200,000 =
—FHATNERBBE=EA One year or less, but over three months 1,682,897 700,000
AFEHUTERBB—F Five years or less, but over one year 5,030,976 729,002
6,913,873 1,429,002

31 HtAREREHS 31 OTHER ACCOUNTS AND PROVISIONS

HfrEREHSE+-_R=+—HZ&
WEMALEBEZBMRITMT

The maturity profile of other accounts and provisions analysed
by the remaining period as at 31st December to the contractual
maturity dates is as follows:

EME ARAT
Group Bank
2003 2002 2003 2002
FET FHT FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
JAR SRS BNF(E R Repayable on demand 47,975 16,621 47,975 16,621
=EASUT Three months or less 497,126 347,091 533,945 385,955
—F AT One year or less,
BRGB=EA but over three months 104,207 107,233 104,167 107,214
AFHAT Five years or less,
BB —F but over one year 2,639 3,403 2,639 3,403
651,947 474,348 688,726 513,193

FE TR 1T (TEM) BPRA T Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
—EE=

—==

=FF® Annual Report 2003



31

HMERERERS @

REE [HiEERERS] 0 E R
BB ERARA R (KB B LS
B)) B2 REBOESE - 1B 2 BB
mE

31

iR B M EE
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HE-_ZZ=-F+_A=+—RHULEFE
For the year ended 31st December 2003

OTHER ACCOUNTS AND PROVISIONS (continued)

Included in “Other accounts and provisions” of the Group are
Junior performance linked notes (PLNs) issued by UB China
Business Management Co. Ltd. (“UBCBM”) which have been
fully written down as follows:

AEH
Group
2003 2002
FER FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
REBHEE Junior PLNs 600,952 600,952
B R TEOERES Less: Write-down in the light of the provisions
P 2 Bt 2 sH required on the PRC NPL Portfolio (600,952) (600,952)

REPREREERARITN _BTEEF
Kz 2BEMBAR - {ER—RFHIRZ
ZEEEBRNR  EEAFHAREBEI
RRITATBAOERAA (A TELY
EXEA]) - REBhEEXBEREBRE
BEERTMEARNEERISEE A TE
HWEREEREZES - BEBHNREER
RRT2HRE - FRERNMTEOE
FEEZHINRE  UERRITZEER
BEXRASIRIFEIRzESR]  R_ET
=F+ZRA=+—H 8% 5143,625,000
BT (ZZTZ =4 : 406,583,000/ 7T) © 8
ERORBRELEZ I BREENE
SEZBRBHEE -

FIRTAZERRERRBRERERORE
WEAEBEE (FE)BERIREHE - R
k& - ARTTIISIR £600,952,000%
T ARNRERNFBAE KAERLT
BHEREABE AR  MEERR/RN
TFEHRERAEERSEBEHARERIEZ
BETK  BWRAERNREZERSED
1 2 BUHORL -

UBCBM is a wholly-owned subsidiary established by the Bank
in 2000 as a special purpose asset management company for
the purpose of maximising the level of recovery of certain
classified loans of the Bank which were extended towards
Mainland China related business (the “PRC NPL Portfolio”) over
a five-year term. UBCBM funded the purchase of the PRC NPL
Portfolio by issuing two tranches of PLNs at par value. The
Senior PLNs were subscribed for in full by the Bank as partial
consideration for the transfer of the PRC NPL Portfolio and are
included in the Bank’s balance sheet as “Held-to-maturity
securities” amounting HK$143,625,000 as at 31st December
2003 (2002: HK$406,583,000). All financial effects associated
with the Senior PLNs were eliminated in the Group accounts.

The Junior PLNs were offered for subscription to all shareholders
and underwritten by China Merchants Holdings (Hong Kong)
Company Limited. The Bank received cash funds of
HK$600,952,000 immediately upon completion. Since the
Junior PLNs were to bear the first risk of loss against the PRC
NPL Portfolio, the redemption amount of the Junior PLNs was
fully written down as the Directors are of the opinion that the
possibility of any repayment of the Junior PLNs at the end of
the five-year term is remote.
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For the year ended 31st December 2003

32 FEAEXR 32 LOAN CAPITAL
AEBRARIT
Group and Bank
2003 2002
FExT FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000
BEZBER Subordinated floating rate notes
—E*mﬁ(‘:fffi — with a final maturity
+ A-HEH on 2nd July 2011 584,820 584,820
—RERZE——F — with a final maturity
+=—A+=B3H on 12th December 2011 623,808 623,808
—RERZE—ZF — with a final maturity
—AZ+/"AEH on 26th March 2012 545,916 545,916
—BER-E——F — with a final maturity
+=ANBEIH on 8th December 2012 500,000 500,000
—KA — perpetual 1,935,916 1,000,000
b 5 A Exchange adjustment (12,156) 186
4,178,304 3,254,730

EABRTBARRITERIEEBRMRAS
I i AR A R 28
BPIMR = ZERBRAERILCIAR

RITZ M INE A o

FR - ARITEBTREKIEZERS

$£120,000,000% 7T + R=18 A
%%ﬁﬁﬁ(ﬂ < B INFEFIEO.5%:T S - BITER
BB EREAARIT 2 E RNERAERRE

BERZA -

BB o RIRIRTTR

Loan capital were raised by the Bank for the development and
expansion of business and have been fully subscribed by the
ultimate holding company. These notes qualify for and have

been included as the Bank’s supplementary capital in
accordance with the Third Schedule to the Banking Ordinance.

*ﬁﬁﬁ [l

business growth.

During the year, the Bank has issued subordinated perpetual
floating rate notes totaling US$120,000,000 which are interest
bearing at 0.5% per annum over three-month LIBOR. The notes
were issued to expand the capital base of the Bank for future

33 A& 33 SHARE CAPITAL
(a) EBER (a) Ordinary shares
JETE ¢ Authorised:
BEREE2BTZEER
Ordinary shares of
HK$2 each
& EE
Number of FHT
shares HK$'000
RZZEEZF—H—H At 1st January and
Et-—A=+—8" 31st December 2002, and
=T =F 31st December 2003 1,000,000,000 2,000,000
+=—F=+—8
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For the year ended 31st December 2003

33 SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

(a) Ordinary shares (continued)

BEEITRER Issued and fully paid:
BREE2BTZ2EEBR
Ordinary share of
HK$2 each
A g R
Number of FHT
shares HK$'000
R-ZZEE-_F—H—H At 1st January 2002 531,319,304 1,062,639
BEE—ZTE-F Increase during the year ended
+=—A=+—H 31st December 2002 93,055,000 186,110
LEFE I N
R-ZBE_F At 31st December 2002 and
+ZA=+—Hk 31st December 2003 624,374,304 1,248,749

(b) WHEBFERFEER

(b) Convertible non-cumulative preference shares

SREESETZ
AERIERFAELER
Convertible
non-cumulative
preference shares of

HK$5 each
&t g B
Number of FET
shares HK$'000
JETE Authorised:
RZEZT=F At 1st January and 31st December 2002, and
—HA—BRk 31st December 2003 232,000,000 1,160,000
+=—A=+—H8%
—TT=F
+=—A=+—8
BETRERE Issued and fully paid:
RZEZT=F At 1st January and 31st December 2002, and
—HA—Bxk 31st December 2003 202,219,218 1,011,096
+—A=+—8k
—TT=F
+=—A=+—8

BRZESEBRIERTEEBR K
HAEFE - BN T X RC)

Details relating to the terms of these convertible non-
cumulative preference shares are set out in Note (c) below.
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33 BRA& @)

(c) TIERE K RMKK
ABRELIRZBEAEANTERE
BEBRZAEERN - EARER
EREEREEN - REBRZ
Ee 1) Yo R A T 3 AR AR SR 2 A ]
PR IR W ER AR R
WIEEEF - RERIAEMT AR
Bl &R » ARITAE DK T AR
ZEEBARESRAUEBRELRE
N ENZRZ2.008T - RRATME
BEFAAERDIR - B1& - &7
wmELh R EBEREAEADIZA
RELEETEEDIK °

B ST IR IR TR R AER
BRERE  ERARITERBERAS L
SR R ERE SRS ARR
REZRIBRSN - EUBERT - KA
BMELERIFTEATRARZERNAK

gER-F-

AEBMEERNETR  ARERE
BMARRITZ BB - REBHRM K
B2 EBREE DBRFREERA
RITR BT A BB ST IR Z (2T
DR E AR 2 B BB R
E o AEn@aRmi® 2 EFE
BREEZ TR - EERER
BEBRBREPELEE -

BREERARSEZHRBIER
B -

(d) BR#E

() EEBRES B
2 PO A 1 R AR - TR =
TE=F+-A=f—H ¥
A5 1 1 R AT 02 2 R AR

(i) FARITRERAFZIRMETIE
B
ARE P EEBEREITRE
HREEME - NRITBERN-F
ZEF=A T NBABTZRER
RRIRE LiRiB— IR - #t
ENREROFE  AFHIRE
MR AT A RIB AR TG 2 8
PRHE - MR A B TR
1EE - WEEITHREBE - Bl
REBOZERA AR I8E
TLZATEERBARIT 2B
A - B TNEOETRESR
REBOEERE R ERILPT
ez AN EAERASER
1,211,063 0008 7T - BITN&#1T
Efe AR AE -

33 SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

(c) Terms of the convertible preference shares

(d)

The holders of the convertible preference shares are
entitled to receive, pari passu, any dividend or distribution
payable to the ordinary shareholders on the basis that
each convertible preference share is equivalent to one
ordinary share. The right to such dividend is non-
cumulative. On a return of capital on liquidation or
otherwise, the assets of the Bank available for distribution
among its shareholders shall be applied in paying up to a
maximum of HK$2.00 paid or deemed paid on each
convertible preference share in priority to any payment
to the holders of the ordinary share and thereafter the
holders of the convertible preference shares and the
ordinary shares shall participate in the assets of the Bank
on a pari passu basis.

The convertible preference shares confer no voting rights
to their holders in any general meeting of the Bank, except
in a class meeting of holders of convertible preference
shares, in which case each convertible preference share
will entitle the holder to one vote in such class meeting.

The convertible preference shares are convertible to
ordinary shares of the Bank at any time following their
issue. The number of ordinary shares to be allotted upon
conversion is determined by a conversion factor which
takes into account any distribution or changes in the
capital structure of the Bank subsequent to the issue of
the convertible preference shares. The shortfall of the
nominal value of any ordinary shares required to be
allotted upon conversion of the preference shares shall
be dealt with in the convertible preference share premium.

The convertible preference shares have been fully
subscribed by the ultimate holding company.

Share options

(i)  Employee share option scheme
During the year, no option has been granted and at
31st December 2003, there were no options
outstanding.

(i) Issue of options in connection with the issue of
Junior PLNs
In connection with the issue of Junior PLNs by
UBCBM, the shareholders of the Bank had by a
resolution passed at the Extraordinary General
Meeting held on 28th March 2000 approved the
issue of options to subscribe for shares of the Bank
at the end of the five-year term of the Junior PLNs
subject to the fulfillment of certain conditions. These
options, if issued, will allow the holders of the Junior
PLNs to subscribe for shares in the Bank at an
exercise price of HK$7.78. However, no options will
be issued if total recoveries of the PRC NPL Portfolio
at the end of the five-year term of the Junior PLNs
are below HK$1,211,063,000.
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34 B 34 RESERVES
8- Group 2003
TERERT
BrREE  #OEE
Comvertible  Ef5RfE
ZEREE  non-cumulative Bank REE(RE
Ordinary  preference pemises  Ivestment  AEHE  -REE  REER
share share  revaluation  revaluation Exchange General Retained &3t
premium premium Teserve reserve reserve reserve eannings Total
TEL TEL TEL TEL TERL TERL TERL TERL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-FE-£-f-B At 1st January 2003,
iz as previously reported 1,786,686 505,496 408,511 33,149 21) 219,200 738481 3,691,502
FaestEnz1g Fffect of adopting
b/ SSAP 12 - - (65,362) (5,395) - - 26,284 (44.433)
R-ZE=E-f-A At 1t January 2003, as restated
g7 1,786,686 505,496 343,149 21,19 21 219,200 164765 3,647,069
FEEEERSL Change i fai valug of
FHLTERY non-rading securities - - - (19.729) - - - (19,729)
HEFR(EEER Disposal of non-trading securities
Ritcil% - - - (5,393) - - - (5,393)
HERREE Disposal of bank premises - - (39,875) - - - 30,875 -
ROTRESE Impairment loss on
(Hs27) bank premises (Note 27) - - (2245616) - - - - (2245616)
EEHHELT Release of revaluation surplus
LEMRRERR on dissolution of a subsidiary - - - (490) - - 490 -
EiEE Exchange differences - - - - (218) - - (218)
TERER Proft for the year - - - - - - 522,130 522,130
BRELHESE Releases to deferred tax
(&23) liablties (Nate 23) - - 40,158 3,898 - - - 44,056
offi-EE-E 2002 final dividends paid
RERE (1) (Note 12) - - - - - - (206,648)  (206,648)
BH-%%z% 2003 interim dividends paid
hiEkRs (H12) (Note 12) - - - - - - (99,191) (99,191)
R-EE=E+-A=+-B  At3Ist December 2003 1,786,686 505,496 118,816 6,080 (239) 219200 1,021421 3,657,460
f&: Representing:
FHIRHERA Bank and subsidiaries 1,786,686 505,496 118,816 6,388 (239) 219200 1,046,609 3,683,456
BEDA Associated companies - - - (808) - - (25,188) (25,09)
R-EE=E+-A=+-B  At3Ist December 2003 1,786,686 505,496 118,816 6,080 (239) 219200 1,021421 3,657,460
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34 @#Em@

(@) —REBEBEEAFEERZAR

BEZFIE YAHIIK -

(b) BFZEFIREARIMS 247,382,000
BT FHFESRBIEREE—
ZTEMF+_A=+—HIEFER
BRSBZ O (HE12) -

TR Bank

34 RESERVES (continued)

(@)  The general reserve comprised of previous year's transfers
from retained earnings and is distributable.

(b) The Directors proposed a final dividend of
HK$247,382,000 after the year-end which will be
reflected as an appropriation of retained earnings for the
year ending 31st December 2004 (Note 12).

2003

TERERT
BREE  #6RE
Convertitle ~ Ef5EfE
LEBREE  non-cumulative Bank REEfiRE
Ortinary ~ preference pemises  Ivestment ~ —HEE  REER

share share  revaluation  revaluation General Retained Eh
premium premium Teserve Teserve Teserve garnings Total

ThR ThR ThR ThT ThR Th ThT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R-E%=%-5-H-
FheHENZ 5 e

At Tt January 2003, as previously reported

Effect of adopting SSAP 12

1,786,686 505,436 408,511 33,469 219,200 105,002 3658454
- - (85,362) (5,395) - 26,284 (44433)

R-FT=F-A-B-E
FRERER 2%
HERHEEERE 225
HERTRE
BAfEAERR (H27)

REERA (W11
BRELHERE (M)

At Tt January 2003, as restated

Change in fair value of non-trading
securities

Disposal of non-trading securities

Disposal of bank premises

Impairment loss on bank premises
(Note 27)

Profit for the year (Note 11)

Releases to deferred tax liabiities
(Note 23)

2002 final dividends paid (Note 12)

2003 interim divicends paid (Note 12)

1,786,686 505,436 343,149 28,114 219,200 131316 3614021

- - - (19,729) - - (19,729)
- - - (5,393) - - (5,33)
- - (39,875) - - 39,875 -
- - (24616) - - - (24616)

B _ i - - 5ERI6 5576

- - 40,158 3,808 - - 44,056
- - - - - (206648)  (206,648)
- - - - - (99,191) (99,191)

= R R

At 31t December 2003

1,786,686 505,496 118,816 6,890 219200 1,019,148 3,656,236

(@) BFFEFIRIAIMS 247,382,000
BT FHFESRBIEREE—
ZTEMF+_A=+—HIEFER
BRBZ O (HE12) -

(@) The Directors proposed a final dividend of
HK$247,382,000 after the year-end which will be
reflected as an appropriation of retained earnings for the
year ending 31st December 2004 (Note 12).
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34 f#E @ 34 RESERVES (continued)
iy Group 2002
pEzEE S
BikaE  BRE
Conertle ~~ Ef7EfE
EBREE non-cumulative Bank REAEREEE
Odinary  preference  premises  Ivestment  SVERE  -REE  RERR
share share  revaluation  revaluation Exchange General Retained 5
premium premium Teserve Teserve reserve reserve eanings Total
T Fhn Fhn Fhn Fhn Fhn Fhn Fhn
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
W-FE-5-A-H- At Ist January 2002
mi2s as previously reported 1224894 505,4% 412631 138,766 - 219,200 495969 299,996
FeiEnz18 Fffect of adopting
b/ SSAP 12 - = (66,021) (22572) - - 34078 (54,515)
W-FE-5-A-A At Ist January 2002
g7 as restated 1,204,894 505,4% 346,610 116,19 - 219,200 50047 2942441
ik Issue of shares 573219 = = = = = = 573219
¥R Share issue expense (11,427) = = - = = = (11,427)
FREEERGL Change In far value of
B5LTEED non-rading securiies - - - (108389) - - - (108389)
HEFREEERE ES Disposal of non-rading securities = = = 781 = = = 781
WERTE Disposal of a bank property = - (4,120 = = = 4120 =
BiRRELR Release of revaluation deficitof
EfEL an associated company = = = 1,99 = = = 199
Bz Exchange differences - - - - (21) - - (21)
FEREA Profit for the year - - - - - - 4GB 47463
BRELHESE Releases to deferred tax
(523) liabiltes (Nate 23) - - 659 17207 - - - 17876
BHZE%-% 2001 final and special
AERERERRE dividends paid = = = = - - (l61378)  (161378)
BRZE52408ks 2002 interim dividends paid
(H12) (Note 12) - = = - - - (82,659) (82,659)
R-F5-%#+-B=1-H At 31st December 2002 1,786,686 505,4% 343,149 27,19 (1) 219,200 To4765 3,647,009
f&: Representing:
FHIRHELA Bank and subsidiaries 1,786,686 505,4% 343,149 28,602 (1) 219,200 761880 3,644,992
BEDT Associated companies = = = (808) = - 2885 2077
R-EE-£+-A=1-A At 31st December 2002 1,786,686 505,4% 343,149 27,19 (1) 219,200 To4765 3,647,009
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34 f#E@ 34 RESERVES (continued)
A Bank 2002
BE 635
BrRAE RRE
Convertible G
LEREE  noncumulative Bank REEREE
Ordinary ~ preference premises  Investment —fhER REBH
share share revaluation revaluation General Retained &
premium premium reserve reserve reserve eamings Total
Fhn Fhn Fhn Fhn Fhn Fhn Fhn
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
RZES-F—FA-H  AtlstJanuary 2002,

il E as previously reported 1,224,894 505,4% 412,631 141,076 219,200 422774 2926,071

REFENE15 Effect of adopting
ye SSAP 12 - S e @) - w8 (4509
RZES-F—A-H  AtlstJanuary 2002,

Ef as restated 1,224,894 505,496 346,610 118,504 219,200 456,852 2,871,556
kb Issue of shares 573,219 = = = = = 573,219
LG PA A Share issue expenses (11427) = = = = = (11427)
SEEEERR Y Change in fair value of

BHLTEEY non-trading securities = = - (108,388) - - (108,388)
HEFREEERE2ESF  Disposal of non-trading securities = = = 781 = = 781
HERTNE Disposal of a bank property = - (4,120) - - 4120 =
RERRH (1) Profit for the year (Note 11) - - - - - 514,441 514,441
RRELHEAE Releases to deferred tax

(t23) liabilties (Note 23) - - 659 1717 - = 17,876
BNZEZ-EREKE 2001 final and special

REAIRE dividends paid = = = - - (161,378) (161,378)
BRZEZ-E45KEE 2002 interim dividends paid

(H3#12) (Note 12) - = = - - (82,659) (82,659)
RZBZzF At 31st December 2002 1,786,686 505,496 343,149 28,114 219,200 731,376 3,614,021

t-A=1-A
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35 HEBRELATZER 35 BALANCES WITH GROUP COMPANIES
(@) UTHAEEEBEREBEEHERA (a) Included in the following balance sheet captions are
ERATRZ&Ee balances with the ultimate holding company:
REBRABRIT
Group and Bank
2003 2002
T FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
EERERER On-balance sheet
RekEHES Cash and short-term funds
EFERE RIRITRIZE Cash and balances with banks and
ERH fth & FAHEE 2 AT other financial institutions 53,275 52,135
AR ATE R Money at call and short notice 2,662,926 7,814,649

2,716,201 7,866,784

—E+Z@EAARNEEHZ Placements with banks and
RITRIZEREA other financial institutions
SRS 2 7R maturing between one and twelve months 4,718,871 1,033,844
Bk E RIS Advances and other accounts 66,201 85,049
7,501,273 8,985,677
RITRIEREM S E Deposits and balances of banks and
Wi 2 TR kst other financial institutions 20,317,169 11,447,647
BEITERE Certificates of deposit issued 3,805,280 700,000
HEMRBE R EES Other accounts and provisions 120,695 120,764
24,243,144 12,268,411
BAER Loan capital 4,178,304 3,254,730
sk : SRITAEREMSBREBZERARE Note: Included in deposits and balances of banks and other financial
HEE—FA512,025,197,000/# T (= institutions is an amount of HK$12,025,197,000 (2002:
TE 4 : 2,105,676,000/87T) 2 FIE HK$2,105,676,000) representing utilisation of a standby credit
DR EIERABIR FARRITEEES facility of US$1,635,000,000 (2002: HK$6,000,000,000) granted
&A% ZEREE1,635,000,0003E5T (= by the ultimate holding company to the Bank for working capital
TE —4F 1 6,000,000,000/% 7T) H1 2 purposes.
B S -
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited Bl TR 1T (T2M) BRAF 1 1 1
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35 HEEKE QR ZEER @
(a) UTHAEEEBREEFHEHERL (a) Included in the following balance sheet captions are

BERATF &S @ balances with the ultimate holding company:
(continued)

35 BALANCES WITH GROUP COMPANIES (continued)

112

AEBERARET
Group and Bank
2003 2002
FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
EESERIER Off-balance sheet
INEEK —BHISTE Foreign exchange contracts — contractual amount 11,334,371 8,046,200
Pk B — B R HE Interest rate swaps — notional principal 5,932,892 7,366,960
INEERE— B S8 Currency options — contractual amount
— B AHE — options purchased 133,520 390,100
— HE — options written 77,632 =
211,152 390,100
PR -E NS Interest rate options — contractual amount
—BE A — options purchased 200,000 =
— HE — options written 160,000 404,940
360,000 404,940
—F ARz R iE Other commitments with maturity within 1 year
—BYEE — overdraft facility 1,009,216 1,013,844
() UTAEEEBEREEPHEEM (b) Included in the following balance sheet captions are
ERKMBAR &6 : balances with fellow subsidiaries:
AEBERARET
Group and Bank
2003 2002
FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
EESERER On-balance sheet
ER M HAIRTE Advances and other accounts 3,509 3,020
RITAIZE R EM &R Deposits and balances of banks and
g 2 TR Rtk other financial institutions 73,290 60,000
BEEFER Deposits from customers 370,510 639,791
HMERB R EES Other accounts and provisions 896 1,308
444,696 701,099
EESERIER Off-balance sheet
INEAK —BHISTE Foreign exchange contracts — contractual amount 46,550 107,800
Pk B — B R EE Interest rate swaps — notional principal 278,699 265,159

FE TR 1T (TEM) BPRA T Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
—EE=

—==

=FF® Annual Report 2003



iR B M EE

Notes to the Accounts

HE-_ZZ=-F+_A=+—RHULEFE
For the year ended 31st December 2003

3% HEERELTZEHR @ 35 BALANCES WITH GROUP COMPANIES (continued)
(c) UTAEESMBERERHPERRE (c) Included in the following balance sheet captions are
THEAR 2 balances with subsidiaries of the Bank:
RERIT
Bank

2003 2002

T FET

HK$’000 HK$'000

EERERER On-balance sheet

AR BREEE R Senior PLNs issued by UBCBM included

BT REEBRE in the balance sheet under

KIMEFERHZ “Held-to-maturity securities”

BE| 2 BEBHRE 143,625 406,583
BEHER Deposits from customers 55,404 228,316
HEmRBEREHESD Other accounts and provisions 38,266 39,733

93,670 268,049
EEAERIMER Off-balance sheet
INEELH—EHET Foreign exchange contracts — contractual amount 82,513 242 095
(d UTHEESMFBERER PEEE (d) Included in the following balance sheet captions are
YN oy =3 balances with an associated company:
AEE R AREBIT
Group and Bank
2003 2002
T FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
EEAERER On-balance sheet
BEHER Deposits from customers 15,430 15,884
HEmRBEREHESD Other accounts and provisions 29 208
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited Bl TR 1T (T2M) BRAF 1 1 3
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36 BEEXRS 36

RAFE  AEEGHRAEERBIZHE
BMEXS (BRREERAR - RRNE

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into various transactions in
the normal course of business with related parties, including

114

RARBERE) EREZRRS °

(@ R—BEBBEPREESTLE

B2XEHME
HRKERAE  REMBERRR
BERNRZEER R ZKRAR

the ultimate holding company, fellow subsidiaries and associated
companies.

(a)

Summary of transactions entered into during the
ordinary course of business with related parties

The aggregated income and expense arising from related
party transactions with the ultimate holding company,

SRS T fellow subsidiaries and associated companies are
summarised as follows:
2003 2002
FiExT FHIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
FLBMA Interest income

— 1558 (BF3EG)) — Placement (Note (i) 58,133 38,298

— FI) 2= 45 B (B R Ci) — Interest rate swaps (Note (ii)) 268,560 307,313
FEZE Interest expense

2N E(D)) — Deposits (Note (iii)) (153,097) (153,044)

— FI) 2= 45 B (B RE(i) — Interest rate swaps (Note (ii)) (295,211) (345,375)

— B EITERE (HEiv) — Certificates of deposit issued (Note (iv)) (18,065) (13,304)

—fBEAEAR (FEEW) — Loan capital (Note (v)) (60,036) (38,263)
HEEREWA () %58 Net option premium income/(expense)

GEID) (Note (vi)) 8,886 (782)
EBBIA FIEEWVI) Management fee income (Note (vii)) 6,000 4,500
BHAE LA U B 5Eviii) Securities brokerage

commission income (Note (viii)) 271 -
AR & WA (T 5E(ix)) Service fee income (Note (ix)) 1,705 45
AR5 E S (B sE(x) Service fee expense (Note (x)) (4,411) (3,502)
YT B EE(xi) Premises expense (Note (xi)) (6,113) (5,926)
B 5 Notes

(i)

@i

BERARITIF RN SR IE R A B ] [ R B
B 2R 2 RITAEFRLRITHSHEM
W Z A S WA o

) U ARBRITRHARE AR ZAKREERA
8] e [F 2B A B e S A 2 FiL S
RXi - ZERXRSEREEEERELAR
RERATRRARMBARI L2 MR
# o

(iil) L AAIRIT SN AR A B R F F KIS

RAEZFERZMEZH e

(iv) WARRITETYHRKERATRDTT

R HIEAR400,000,000% T &
700,000,000/ 7T 2 /& 517 5 38 M Al R AR 4%
BABRDITINZHEXE -

() BARBTETIARLERRTBHER

B2REFIEREMAKKERATA
ZH B X (fEE32) -

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Interest income was received on inter-bank deposits placed with
the ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries at prevailing
market rates.

Interest income and expense was received from and paid to the
ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries on the interest
rate swaps at prevailing market rates. These transactions included
interest rate swaps entered on a back-to-back basis with the
ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries.

Interest expense was paid on the deposits taken from the ultimate
holding company and fellow subsidiaries.

Interest expense was paid to the ultimate holding company and
the Branch for fixed rate certificates of deposit issued by the
Bank and subscribed by the ultimate holding company and the
Branch with nominal value of US$400,000,000 and
HK$700,000,000.

Interest expense was paid to the ultimate holding company for
subordinated floating rate notes issued by the Bank and fully
subscribed by the ultimate holding company (Note 32).
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36 BEXS @

(a)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(xi)

(b)

R—REXBEIHEBESHE
B2 REHE @)

HERERA XHFEDRRITRHEE
RS NIRRT TISHRRIR XA &AL
ERATRRRME AR ZHE -

BEZZZ-FLAZRILZA&ERZ
ERBWATIARITHRIEHGTERE
NERFEt - MBHEERREBEREES
RBMADTRRZER -

BEWATIBEIR HE L LR T R AR MK
J& BB AT URCER e

RE-_ZZ_F+_F+N\BATZLZIM
ek - IRIBBWATISRARRITHOTR =
ZZE_F+_A+/\BHRESTEHREE
BAREBMRRZERE  TRETSHEE
BR7 A 20 17 4B 2 3OR »

BE_ET_F-A -+ B Z2RB
e - RBEBEIH IR EERIERQ R AR
SBITIRBZHEERERS M ARKRIERA
Rtz A -

BE—ZZT -+ BRI 2AFEHZH
ER-_BE—F+_-A-t++HITzE
Pk MESHIRARITEASITH
HARMOEEMmRAS TR FZ5KE -

HREELEERTEE

HESEEEER

RAFE » KIBITEDIT - RKIE
BAREREMBARTIEZRE
AMEBERG - ZEXZBEEHIT
BEREBRARERRMBARNLE
SEKNRIZHREER  SREE
& #56,430,380,000/ 7T (ZEE =
1 7,940,249,000/8 7T) © AR AR
TURBEUFRARBLESTT &K
TRARRRAREAWNBARZIREE
F S REHEA H£E1,925371,000
Bt (ZZTZT 4 1,451,000,000%
JL) o bt 5 E(R & 3,055,000
T(ZEEZF  8) IRZ=ZTT=
FEXRHFHIT - ZEXHTHIRIEHR
BERtaE 2 R (@ m) sial ity
BZRITMBERTE  UTE
RBEFEMBIEBEERKE 215

E

HEE °

BEES

REFE » RRITRARKEZERRA
FARNBAREE ZEFREE
2 5 /139,002,000 5t (Z T T =
% 749,529,000) }21,700,719,0007%
T (ZTTZF: 2,548,323,0007%
TT) c RERSHIREFHEGRRK
D2ERTHIHBERMETIIL -

iR B M EE
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36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(b)

Summary of transactions entered into during the
ordinary course of business with related parties
(continued)

Net option premium income/expense was received from/paid to
the ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries on the
various option contracts at prevailing market rates.

In accordance with the Collaboration Agreement dated 3rd July
2001, management fee income was received from the Branch
for the provision of services such as accounting and budgeting,
internal audit, marketing and back office settlement and clearing.

Commission income was received on delivering securities
brokerage services to fellow subsidiaries.

In accordance with the Outsourcing Agreement dated 18th
December 2002, service fee income was received from the
Branch for the provision of management, administrative and
marketing services in respect of credit card business of the Branch
launched in Hong Kong commencing from 18th December 2002.

In accordance with the Service Level Agreement dated 21st
February 2002, service fee expense was paid to the ultimate
holding company for the provision of data processing services to
the Bank.

In accordance with the Collaboration Agreement dated 3rd July
2001 and the Licence Agreement dated 27th December 2001,
premises expense was paid to the Branch for using a portion of
floor area rented by the Branch.

Buy and sale of certain assets from/to related parties

Sub-participation of syndicated loans

During the year, the Bank entered into various capital
market transactions with the Branch, the ultimate holding
company and fellow subsidiaries. These transactions
included sub-participation in syndicated loans of the Bank
by the Branch, the ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries for a total of HK$6,430,380,000 (2002:
HK$7,940,249,000) and similar sub-participation in
syndicated loans of the Branch, the ultimate holding
company and fellow subsidiaries by the Bank for a total
of HK$1,925,371,000 (2002: HK$1,451,000,000). Fee
attributable to the above transactions of HK$3,055,000
was paid to the Branch in 2003 (2002: HK$Nil). These
transactions were priced based either on the terms of the
underlying loan agreement, if applicable, or prevailing
market rates if such comparable rates are available, or
on terms that are no less favourable than those available
to other independent syndicate members.

Buy and sale of debt securities

During the year, the Bank bought and sold debt securities
with a carrying value of HK$139,002,000 (2002:
HK$749,529,000) and HK$1,700,719,000 (2002:
HK$2,548,323,000) respectively from and to the ultimate
holding company and fellow subsidiaries. These
transactions were entered into on normal commercial
terms with reference to prevailing market rates.
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36 @
(c)

(d)

37
(a)

(b)
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36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(c)

(d)

Undertaking from the ultimate holding company

To demonstrate its support to the Bank, a Letter of Comfort
dated 3rd July 2001 was executed by the ultimate holding
company, pursuant to which it will provide the Bank with
such funding as may be required by the Bank to ensure
that it will maintain sufficient capital and liquidity levels.

Simultaneously on 3rd July 2001, the ultimate holding
company and the Bank entered into a guarantee
agreement whereby the ultimate holding company agreed
to guarantee to the extent of HK$9,000,000,000 the
payment obligations of certain customers whose “large
exposures” were transferred to the Bank pursuant to the
Business Transfer Agreement and to indemnify the Bank
in respect of any losses incurred if any obligation of such
customers becomes unenforceable. The amount of such
on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet large exposures
of the Bank covered by this guarantee as at 31st
December 2003 was HK$1,616,964,000 and
HK$791,924,000 respectively (2002: HK$3,970,478,000
and HK$1,705,566,000 respectively).

Financial advisory engagement with a fellow
subsidiary

The Bank entered into engagement agreements with ICEA
Capital Limited (“ICEA™), a fellow subsidiary of the Bank,
on 28th October 2003 and 31st December 2003 whereby
the Bank appointed ICEA as the financial advisor of the
Bank for the proposed acquisition of the issued share
capital in Fortis Bank Asia HK at a financial advisory fee
of HK$5,000,000 in aggregate, of which HK$1,500,000
has been paid and recorded as prepayment in “Advances
and other accounts” as at 31st December 2003.
Commitment to the remaining contract amount of
HK$3,500,000 was included in “Capital commitments”
in Note 39 to the accounts.

37 SEGMENT REPORTING

(a)

(b)

Geographical area

The Group operates predominantly in Hong Kong. Less
than 10% of the Group’s income, profit, assets, liabilities,
contingent liabilities or commitments is attributable to the
Group’s overseas operations.

Class of business

The Group operates predominantly in commercial banking
which comprises commercial and retail banking, treasury
and markets, and corporate and investment banking
activities. Commercial and retail banking includes retail
banking, commercial lending and trade finance. Treasury
and markets activities include foreign exchange, money
market and capital market activities. Corporate and
investment banking activities mainly comprise corporate
banking, the provision of debt capital market and
corporate finance and advisory services.
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37 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(b) Class of business (continued)
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For the year ended 31st December 2003

¥
[EE RERT
RBEERT BE Corporate
Commercial Treasury and
and retail and investment KB st
hanking markets hanking Unallocated Total
TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL
2003 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHEMA Net interest income 337,466 312,017 159,310 14,354 823,147
Hi2ERA Other operating income 62,986 26,483 198,925 32,946 321,340
BEBRA Operating income 400,452 338,500 358,235 47,300 1,144,487
BBT Operating expenses (193,684) (44,664) (31,789) (43,918) (314,055)
BEBH Amortisation of goodwill - - - (35,498) (35,498)
ThERERHZ Operating profit/(loss) before
LERT /(BB provisions 206,768 293,836 326,446 (32,116) 794,934
REREE Charge for bad and doubtful debts (61,184) (5,941) (13,641) (48,470) (129,236)
EERF/ (B8) Operating profit/(loss) 145,584 287,895 312,805 (80,586) 665,698
HERTEE R/ Net gain/(loss) from disposal of
(B8) 38 fixed assets (703) - - 2,114 1411
BOMERESE Impairment loss on bank premises - - - (11,858) (11,858)
LEREORE Net gain on disposal and
S EER redemption of held-to-maturity
EREEERRY securities and non-trading
BHRTFE securities - 16,164 - - 16,164
BETLE Write-back of provision on
ME EREE property available for sale - - - 5,369 5,369
144,881 304,059 312,805 (84,961) 676,784
EEBE AR Share of net losses of
FEFE associated companies - - - (31,621) (31,621)
BHAIEF /(B8 Profit/(Loss) before taxation 144,881 304,059 312,805 (116,582) 645,163
PEHEE Segment assets 17,217,075 32,112,789 23,745,593 680,527 73,755,984
RBERAZRE Investments in associated companies - - - 161,467 161,467
FOBEE Unallocated assets - - - 1,402,173 1,402,173
BERE Total assets 17,217,075 32,112,789 23,745,593 2,244,167 75,319,624
PEHEE Segment liabilities 19,602,876 22,771,319 16,337,620 207,828 58,919,643
FABaE Unallocated liabilities - - - 6,304,372 6,304,372
BERE Total liabilities 19,602,876 22,771,319 16,337,620 6,512,200 65,224,015
BEATH Capital expenditure 4,098 124 2% 6,299 10,545
FEER Depreciation charge 10,246 293 75 10,098 20,712
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37 7EHE @ 37 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
(h) EXEE @ (b) Class of business (continued)
g
5 REHT
BTER g Corporate
Commercial Treasury and
and retail and investment FOHE it
banking markets banking Unallocated Total
T#n T#n T#n T#n T#n
2002 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHSMA Net interest income 257,108 219,945 147951 64,185 689,189
Hip2BRA Other operating income 48,642 39,832 266,476 35,782 390,732
ZERA Operating income 305,750 259,777 414,427 99,967 1,079,921
BETH Operating expenses (128,037) (36,913) (42,343) (99,967) (307,260)
[l 4 Amortisation of goodwill = = = (35,498) (35,498)
NBREESRZ Operating profit/(loss) before
EERH/ (58 provisions 177713 222,864 372,084 (35,498) 737,163
RER (Charge for)/write-back of bad
(B /E% and doubtful debts (91,581) 129 (46,242) (43,818) (181,512)
HERF/ (BB Operating profit/(loss) 86,132 202,993 325,842 (79,316) 555,651
HERTEEL Net loss from disposal of
BiEFE fixed assets (3,208) - (5) (1672) (4,885)
HERERREE Net gain on disposal and
S EFR redemption of held-to-maturity
FEIEEEREL securities and non-trading
BHRNFE securities = 26,390 130 1,749 28,269
BEHBzERL Write-back of provision on
BRRFEFIEER held-to-maturity securities and
RigzBH 2 AE impairment losses on non-trading
BRE# securities = = = 1,252 1,252
82,924 249 383 325,967 (77,987) 580,287
EEBERT Share of net losses of associated
ERER companies - - - (9,458) (9,458)
BREARA/ (58) Profit/(Loss) before taxation 82,924 249,383 325,967 (87,445) 570,829
NHEE Segment assets 13,419,431 27,032,391 19,105,737 1,058,710 60,616,269
REEARZRE Investments in associated companies = = = 193,306 193,306
FHBAE Unallocated assets - - - 1,452,414 1,452,414
BEDH Total assets 13,419,431 27,032,391 19,105,737 2,704,430 62,261,989
PHERE Segment liabilities 17,579,035 12,638,401 21,064,984 206,345 51,488,765
FHBAE Unallocated liabilities = = = 1,611,580 1,611,580
BREEE Total liabilities 17,579,035 12,638,401 21,064,984 1,817,925 53,100,345
BATM Capital expenditure 4339 108 58 7,822 12,327
HEER Depreciation charge 11,577 317 74 13511 25,479
1 1 8 B TR54R1T (Z2M) BBRAF Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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HE-_ZZ=-F+_A=+—RHULEFE
For the year ended 31st December 2003

38 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

(a) Contingent liabilities and commitments

LTHEASEZZERNZHAREA The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of
BERAEZAHEE each significant class of contingent liability and
commitment:
AEE R ARERIT
Group and Bank
2003 2002
FER FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000
EREERER Direct credit substitutes 2,107,357 2,491,814
MR BBz RRAE Transaction-related contingencies 188,505 126,649
MESEMRRAE Trade-related contingencies 919,114 627,797
H A AEE Other commitments with an original maturity of:
—FREHBBE LR —F — under 1 year or which are unconditionally
o AT AR R RN cancellable 5,307,690 4,161,036
—REEBE—FA L — 1 year and over 8,066,276 9,261,792
REATESR Forward forward deposits placed 87,069 49,438

16,676,011 16,718,526
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38 EEEERIIER @ 38 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (continued)
(b) $TEI R (b) Derivatives
TS EEENMETALZREERE The following is an analysis of the aggregate notional
B2 oM amounts of each significant type of derivatives:
PN | Group
EE Fapd @i
Trading Hedging Total
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002

TiExn TEL TiExn TEL TiExn TEL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

ERAL Exchange rate contracts
RH Forwards 2,089,629 6,500,181 - 73,852 2,089,629 6,574,033
B Swaps 1,558,541 1779682 27,245,234 11,958,359 28,803,775 13,738,041
BALE Options purchased 335,466 5,690,033 - = 335,466 5,690,033
Hut 2 Options written 335,466 5,690,038 - - 335,466 5,690,038
4,319,102 19,659,934 27,245,234 12,032,211 31,564,336 31,692,145
a4 Interest rate contracts
FilE 15 H Interest rate swaps - 7799 16,424,687 10574251 16,424,687 10,582,050
BALE Options purchased 513,731 203,994 1,559,216 1,265,856 2,072,947 1,469,850
Hut 2 Options written 513,731 53,994 788,160 1,031,892 1,301,891 1,085,886
1,027,462 265,787 18,772,063 12,871,999 19,799,525 13,137,786
Hhad Other contracts
BARZ g Equity options purchased 50,116 44914 - = 50,116 44914
EHRE g Equity options written 50,116 44914 - = 50,116 44914
100,232 89,828 - - 100,232 89,828
5,446,796 20015549 46,017,297 24904210 51,464,093 44919759
1 2 O FhE TRSR1T (E5M) BFRA A Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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38 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (continued)

(b) Derivatives (continued)

iR B M EE

Notes to the Accounts

BE-TTSFEL-A=+—ALER

For the year ended 31st December 2003

AERAT Bank
EE i by
Trading Hedging Total
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
TEL Tir TEL Tir TEL Tir
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ExL4 Exchange rate contracts
EH Forwards 2,089,629 6,500,181 82,513 315,947 2,172,142 6,316,128
b Swaps 1,558,541 1,779,682  21,245234 11958359 28,803,775 13,738,041
- YN-it73 Options purchased 335,466 5,690,033 - = 335,466 5,690,033
£ Options written 335,466 5,690,038 - - 335,466 5,690,038
4,319,102 19,659,934 27,321,741 12274306 31,646,849 31,934,240
MEEH) Interest rate contracts
MEES Interest rate swaps - 7799 16424687 10574251 16,424,687 10,582,050
YNt Options purchased 513,731 203,994 1,559,216 1,265,856 2,072,947 1,469,850
Bl Options written 513,731 53,994 788,160 1,031,892 1,301,891 1,085,836
1,027,462 265,787 18,772,063 12,871,999 19,799,525 13,137,786
EHAH Other contracts
BARZHE Equity options purchased 50,116 44,914 - = 50,116 44,914
ELRESE Equity options written 50,116 44914 - = 50,116 44914
100,232 89,828 - - 100,232 89,828
5,446,796 20015549 46,099,810 25146305 51,546,606 45,161,854
REBRF AW EETEMNERTF The Group did not enter into any bilateral netting arrangements
HEETY - Bt TIYIBEE AR during the year and accordingly the following amounts are
27 shown on a gross basis.
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38

EEBEBEXRIIER @

(h) $TEIHR @

38 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (continued)

(b) Derivatives (continued)

AEE Group
nEEERBREE
Credit risk BEAK
weighted amount Replacement cost
2003 2002 2003 2002
FiExT FET FiExT FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
HRBER Contingent liabilities and
AE commitments 4,441,136 5,049,274
PTETIR : Derivatives:
— [EEXE4 — Exchange rate contracts 76,905 46,153 60,765 48,251
— FIEEH — Interest rate contracts 85,374 98,022 337,633 405,508
— Hiba 4 — Other contracts - = 334 238
162,279 144,175 398,732 453,997
ARER1T Bank
nEEERBREE
Credit risk BEAK
weighted amount Replacement cost
2003 2002 2003 2002
FiExT FET FiExT FHIT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
HRBER Contingent liabilities and
AE commitments 4,441,136 5,049,274
PTETIAR : Derivatives:
— [EEXE4 — Exchange rate contracts 77,318 47,557 60,765 48,637
— FIEEH — Interest rate contracts 85,374 98,022 337,633 405,508
— HibaH — Other contracts - = 334 =
162,692 145,579 398,732 454,145

BETAZANBERTREER
ZARAFRRGHRE  WHRRKA
ERRE 2B -

The contract amounts of these instruments indicate the
volume of transactions outstanding as at the balance sheet
date; they do not represent the amounts at risk.

MEEERBREETBERITEG
PIMR=RELEREEREHZ
EoIFE - FRABEABRFEEA
HRBH 2R EERERE

BEERANEMIILAEAL (KT
EFtERBEREE) 2R (R
HAREBITEL) - BHABEIR
MEFEZ EBEEFE - EEX
ADZEANNEERAZEERR
BB -

The credit risk weighted amounts are the amounts which
have been calculated in accordance with the Third
Schedule of the Banking Ordinance and guidelines issued
by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority. The amounts
calculated are dependent upon the status of the
counterparty and the maturity characteristics of each type
of contract.

Replacement cost is the cost of replacing all contracts
which have a positive value when marked to market
(should the counterparty default on its obligations) and is
obtained by marking to market contracts with a positive
value. Replacement cost is a close approximation of the
credit risk for these contracts at the balance sheet date.
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39 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments for fixed assets outstanding as at 31st
December not provided for in the accounts were as follows:

AEERARIT
Group and Bank
2003 2002
FixT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
BRIAMERBE 2 Expenditure contracted but not provided for 52,517 24,956

R-ZE=F+-A=+—H  KR778E
EBREE - —HREL R EEEM
28877 ([E3®]) X Generale Belgian Holding
B.V.(GBHJ) + —MIRBEHIAET MK
UREREEHRB AR N —HEEW
#([BEWE]) - Bitt - GBHREL &M
RETREREBRIINEE (TERLESE
k) 1 RARIE B & Wik 2 IR RIEK
BERKRLFREEZRIAEREESZE
B AR BBRIT 2 2B EITRA
([3%UeBE]) - W BE(B A2,157,000,0005% 7T
(ATARIE A e ik B IR L RIS AR & 51
AT sMRBEEZEAEFETINA
) UWEREBEBETIFANINM

() [AIGBHAD 3 R B 1T Rt ([RERR
fnl)  BIEERARITIREK A H
RETRERDRBERNEXAE
SRR i JE 25HE BB AR
ZEBEITRAZI% - METERR
2 BE  BERKRITNEXA
HERERe EEFE21.050E (THE
BED &

(i) RENH - SEEERWREE EIR
TREBARBEECEEREZ
1.05(%) (EMBREBD Z HEBE
&) 2584 o

FRIZE B G EER (R EH R (3
) BERERIGMHER - EEBHEEN_-F
TEMEMA=+HTEX » LB GRER
ZRTNER A=+ B REERE R
BEEWHNNEEHRIEE 2B T IRTE
EH(HHR (WER)) 2F—EE%H
BZE=ZEEXBRTOTTRERE ZE
o BH (ERBER -_STMEASA=1
B) %X °

On 31st December 2003, the Bank entered into a sale and
purchase agreement (the “SPA”) with Fortis Bank (“Fortis”), a
bank incorporated under the laws of Belgium, and Generale
Belgian Holding B.V. (“GBH"), a company incorporated under
the laws of Netherlands and wholly owned by Fortis. Pursuant
to the SPA, GBH has agreed to sell and the Bank has agreed to
purchase the entire issued share capital of Fortis Bank Asia
HK, a company organised under the laws of Belgium and an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Fortis, following a carve-
out of the Excluded Assets (as defined in the SPA), subject to
the conditions and on the terms of the SPA (the “Acquisition”).
The price of the Acquisition is HK$2,157 million, subject to
adjustment based on the net asset value of the acquired assets
to be determined in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in Belgium as at the completion date.
The consideration for the Acquisition will be satisfied by:

(i)  the allotment and issue to GBH new shares (the
“Consideration Shares”), which will represent 9% of the
issued share capital of the Bank as at the completion
date, as enlarged by such issuance and assuming full
conversion of the convertible non-cumulative preference
shares issued by the Bank prior to completion, to be
issued at a value per share equal to 1.05 times the
consolidated net asset value per share of the Bank as at
the completion date (the “Agreed Value”); and

(i) a cash payment of a sum equal to the balance of the
acquisition price, being 1.05 times the net asset value of
the acquired assets on completion date, after deduction
of the Agreed Value of the Consideration Shares.

Subject to the satisfaction (or waived, if applicable) of the
conditions precedent to the SPA in accordance with its terms,
completion of the SPA shall take place on 30th April 2004, or,
if all of the conditions have not been satisfied or waived by
30th April 2004, on the third business day after the first business
day on or by which certain of the conditions specified in the
SPA have been fulfilled (or waived, if applicable) or such other
date as may be agreed otherwise by the parties (but which
shall be no later than 30th June 2004).
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39 BEAXREAIE @

RZKEME  ABTRIRRITZAER
MBAT IAMRTMEBRQETHS
FAR - HRIE A A 5,000,000 T - He
1,500,000 TEE Xt WrEFAR-ZEE
ZFE+-A=t+—BZ[ERREMER]
N2 FB5RIE - B F#2%E3,500,000% 7T &
RPNV _ZE=F+-_A=+—Bz%&
AEHE -

40 HHEYE

R-BZ=F+-_A=+—0  K&£ER
BRI HEE SN BR AR 2 &K

39 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS (continued)

In relation to the Acquisition, the Bank appointed ICEA Capital
Limited, a fellow subsidiary of the Bank as the financial advisor
at a fee of HK$5,000,000 in aggregate, of which HK$1,500,000
has been paid and recorded as prepayment in “Advances and
other accounts” as at 31st December 2003. The remaining fee
of HK$3,500,000 constituted a capital commitment of the Bank
as at 31st December 2003.

40 LEASE COMMITMENTS

At 31st December 2003 the Group had future aggregate
minimum lease payment under non-cancellable operating

HemBEOT : leases as follows:
AEBRARIT
Group and Bank
2003 2002
FExT FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
THIRIEF Land and buildings
— TEB—F — Not later than one year 5,426 3,788
- —FUER — Later than one year and
HFELR not later than five years 4,253 1,679
9,679 5,467

4 BTFITHRABZER

RIBEBFERAREPIE161BUAB) K2 HE -
THABERZERWEWT

41 LOANS TO OFFICERS

Particulars of loans made to officers and disclosed pursuant to
section 161B(4B) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are
as follows:

R+=A=+—HzREEHRE
Balance outstanding at
31st December

FRARSHEE
Maximum balance
during the year

2003 2002 2003 2002
FET FHT FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
KEBEASR Aggregate amount outstanding
F 24858 in respect of principal and
interest 43,327 49,398 50,521 61,869
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42 ZEBRETHRERME 42 NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(@) FARMEZB 20 (a) Analysis of changes in financing during the year
BA (BEEE)
Share capital
EPN-TS (including 2ffRE
Loan capital premiums) Dividends paid
(B7£32) (7E33%34) (M3E34) by
(Note 32) (Notes 33 & 34) (Note 34) Total
T T Tir T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-EE-_F-HF—H At Ist January 2002 1,208,628 3,804,125 - 5,012,753
BERRLAN/ (R Net cash inflow/(outflow) from
F8 financing activities 2,007,653 747,902 (244,037) 2511518
fEANBAZFIEEH Interest element on loan capital 38,263 = = 38,263
BRRE Dividends paid = = 244,037 244,037
Eizgrye Effect of exchange differences 186 - - 186
W-EZ-F+-A=1-H At 31st December 2002 3,254,730 4,552,027 = 7,806,757
BERPRLAA/(RD) Net cash inflow/(outflow) from
F8 financing activities 875,380 = (305,839) 570,041
fEANBAZFIEEH Interest element on loan capital 60,036 = = 60,036
BRRE Dividends paid = = 305,839 305,839
EiEH 2 Effect of exchange differences (12,342) - - (12,342)
W-EZ=F+-A=1-H At 31st December 2003 4,178,304 4552,027 - 8,730,331
(h) RERERBESEBFEHR 2N (b) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash
equivalents
2003 2002
FER FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000
IRITIRI ¥ R E b & BhAkHE Cash and balances with banks and other
2B e REEH financial institutions 200,126 161,525
AN 5% % R BRI AN TF 3R Money at call and short notice 13,189,509 15,402,917
[REERE =& A R E|HA Treasury bills with original maturity within
ZEH three months - 92,844
REEBIB=EARIH 2 Placements with banks and other financial
FEHERTTRIZE R HE S 7 institutions with original maturity within
HERETF 30 three months 2,933,335 1,033,844
REEBIB=EARIH 2 Deposits and balances of banks and other
RITRAIEREMEFR financial institutions with original maturity
HRETF 3 R 454 within three months (7,020,489) (12,169,030)

9,302,481 4,522,100
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SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On 9th February 2004, 124,874,000 existing ordinary shares
of HK$2.00 each held by the ultimate holding company were
placed to independent investors at HK$11.25 each pursuant
to the Placing Agreement dated 4th February 2004 and
124,874,000 new ordinary shares of HK$2.00 each were
subscribed by the ultimate holding company pursuant to the
Subscription Agreement dated 4th February 2004 at HK$11.25
each, representing a premium of HK$9.25 each (the
“Subscription”). These shares rank pari passu with the existing
shares.

Subsequent to the Subscription, the number of ordinary shares
issued and fully paid increased from 624,374,304 to
749,248,304, and the issued share capital of the Bank
increased from HK$2,259,845,000 to HK$2,509,593,000. The
Bank intends to apply the net proceeds from the Subscription
to satisfy the cash portion of the consideration for the acquisition
of Fortis Bank Asia HK (Note 39).

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Due to the adoption of SSAP 12 “Income taxes” in the current
year, the presentation of certain items and balances in the
accounts have been revised to comply with the new
requirements. Accordingly, certain comparative figures as at
and for the year ended 31st December 2002 have been restated
to conform to the current year’s presentation.

ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

The ultimate holding company is The Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China, a state-owned enterprise established under the
laws of the People’s Republic of China.

APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS

The accounts were approved by the Board of Directors on 22nd
March 2004.
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